CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President — Adriana Melgoza General Manager ~ Eric Tynan
Vice President — James R. Cochran  ,, 1;\jR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Glenn Oania
Dirsctor — Ron Stefanl Website: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director - Cosme Padilla

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2019 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of November 19, 2019 -
motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from Ellison Schneider Law Firm on behalf of Cal-Am to Salinas Valley Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) Board of Directors regarding their
October 10, 2019 board meeting; item 8.C. - Direct staff to negotiate management
agreement between SVBGSA and County to ensure timely SGMA compliance.

2. Letter from Gallery & Barton Law Corporation on behalf of RMC Pacific Materials,
LLC (CEMEX) to City of Marina regarding comments on the City of Marina's
Groundwater Sustainability Plan.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey Herald — Salinas Valley groundwater maneuvering continues as state
deadline arrives




AGENDA, Page 2
December 17, 2019
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2. Environment & Energy Report — PFAS legislative timelines not feasible, EPA's
Wheeler says (1)

PRESENTATION:

1. Castroville Oaks affordable housing development (CHISPA) — Alfred Diaz-Infante,
President/CEO and Paul Tran, Project Manager

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consider contracting for services with CHISPA for the Castroville Oaks affordable
housing development — motion item

2. Consider obtaining quotes to replace pump at Well #2 — motion item

3. Approve one-time incentive bonus of $250 for Operator Orozco along with a $1 pay
increase per hour for certification obtained from State Water Resources Control
Board for Grade 2 Water Treatment certification. Once copy of certificate submitted,
certification incentive bonus and certification pay will be effective the next full pay
day, which begins on a Thursday — motion item

4. Approve Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2019-2 as retention periods for
the listed records on certificate have expired — motion item

5. Approve Weli #3 pump repair/deepening by Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. invoice
M19-201A for $16,378.75 and invoice M19-201B for $14,526.85 (rehabilitation of Well

#3 ended up requiring a lot more additional work that was necessary to get the well
functioning properly) — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Status of Well #3 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone
1 and Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements —Eric
Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on Moss Landing Manhole Replacement Project — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

4. Update on Cal Am’s Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

5. Progress report on Design for Reservoir No. 4 Fill Modification Project — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Directors Ron Stefani, and James
Cochran

2. Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation — Director
Ron Stefani

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended — Directors: Melgoza,
Stefani and Padilla along with General Manager Tynan (ACWA Fall Conference)

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions



AGENDA, Page 3
December 17, 2019
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports ~ A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial
Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER — Receive and file the Check Register for the month of November 2019 -
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11492 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on December 13, 2019, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on December 13, 2019.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary



THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
November 19, 2019

President Adriana Melgoza called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: Director Glenn Oania, Director Ron Stefani, Director Cosme Padilla and President
Adriana Melgoza

Absent: Vice President James Cochran

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Cheryl Lasiewicz, Stephanie Basore, Michael Santos, Miguel Orozco and Isabella Orozco

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
At the request of President Adriana Melgoza, Director Glenn Oania led the pledge of allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glenn Qania to approve the minutes
of the October 15, 2019 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran
Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter and Award from ACWA JPIA recognizing Castroville CSD for having a Loss Ratio of 20%
or less in the Liability and Property programs (loss ratio = total losses/total premiums).

2. Letter from Monterey County Farm Bureau to the California Coastali Commission regarding
Comments Supporting Coastal Development Permit issuance California American Water -
Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project.

3. Letter from Castroville CSD to the California Coastal Commission regarding the Staff Report, A-
3MRA-19-0034; Permit for the Proposed Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project.

4. Letter from Cal Am to Monterey One Water Board of Directors regarding the partnership and
support provide by Monterey One Water in Cal Am’s attempts to develop a long-term water
supply solution for the Monterey Peninsula.

5. Letter from Monterey One Water to the California Coast Commission regarding a Resolution of
the Board of Directors of Monterey One Water Stating that its Prior Approval to Proceed with the
Potential Expansion of the Pure Water Monterey Project was done only as a Backup Plan for,
and not as an Alternative to, Cal Am’s Desalination Project.

6. Memorandum from Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) to Member Agency Board
Presidents and General Mangers regarding Notice of General Session Membership Meeting at
ACWA 2019 Fall Conference.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

e
[



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

N =

oo s

Monterey Herald ~ Salinas Valley, Marina groundwater plans under public review, at odds
Monterey County Weekly — Squid dives deep into the weird politics of recycled water vs.
desalination water

Monterey Herald — Replacing Cal Am with a public agency would lower water costs, study says
Monterey Herald — Public takeover of Cal Am’s local system is feasible, analysis finds
Monterey Herald — Coastal Commission to delay decision on Cal Am desal project

Monterey County Weekly - Squid Fry 11.07.19: That's Debatable

Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

1.

Porter & Lasiewicz, Certified Public Accountants to present audit report for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2018 - Castroville CSD's annual financial audit for fiscal year ended June 30, 2019
was recently completed and presented to the Board of Directors by Certified Public Accountant
Cheryl Lasiewicz with Porter & Lasiewicz. Per Ms. Lasiewicz, Castroville CSD received a
clean audit and opinion, which is issued by an auditor when the financial statements presented
are free from material misstatements and are represented fairly in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GASB). In other words, Castroville CSD's financial condition,
position, and operations are fairly presented in their financial statements. It is the best type of
report opinion an auditee may receive from an external auditor. She informed the Board that
the staff is doing a great job. Ms. Lasiewicz reviewed the audit report with the Board and
answered questions the Board had regarding the audit report for fiscal year end June 30,
2019. As of 2015-2016 the audit report now reflects the net pension liability and Director Ron
Stefani informed Ms. Lasiewicz that the District just paid the full balance of the net pension
liability for Classic members. Ms. Lasiewicz informed the Board that she was aware of the
payment being made in August 2019 and it will be reflected in next year's audit report, which is
great accomplishment for the Castroville CSD. She also informed the Board that her firm
tested the following: balance sheet, cash receipts, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
payroll and reviewed banks statements as part of internal controls. They selected transactions
at random to review and found no such indications of errors or fraud. Ms. Lasiewicz also
wanted to thank Castroville CSD staff for always being very cooperative, transparent and

having all the data ready for them to view when they arrive to the District to conduct the annual
audit.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 19-7, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District to Accept Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019, as prepared by
Porter & Lasiewicz, Certified Public Accountants — Following the presentation of the audit and
discussion, a motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve
Resolution No. 19-7, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District to Accept Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 as prepared by
Porter & Lasiewicz, Certified Public Accountants. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran
LY



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

1. Recognize Office Manager/Secretary to the Board Lidia Santos; employee’s long-term service
contribution of 20 years to Castroville CSD — General Manager Eric Tynan acknowledged Office
Manager/Secretary to the Board Lidia Santos for her long-term service of 20 years to Castroville
CSD. President Adriana Melgoza presented her with an award for her long-term service
contribution of 20 years to the District and congratulated her as did the rest of the Castroville
CSD Board of Directors. Also, present were Ms. Santos spouse and parents. Per the employee
handbook for her 20 years of service to the District, Ms. Santos will also receive a $200 gift
card/certificate of her choice. A motion is made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glenn
Oania to recognize Lidia Santos, employee’s long-term service contribution of 20 years to
Castroville CSD. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

2. Consider approval of Grant Funding Assistance Scope of Service proposal from Gutierrez
Consultants not to exceed $48,500. — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that
on pages 49-52 is the grant funding assistance scope of services submitted by Gutierrez
Consultants. He recommended the Board consider approving the proposal submitted not to
exceed $48,500, which includes the $43,500 in grant administration and grant applications costs
that will be reimbursed to the District by the SWRCB Clean Water grant and $5,000 to complete
the IRWM application process as the District still needs the consultants grant funding assistance
to continue providing funding assistance to the Castroville Community Services District. After
some discussion, a motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve
the Grant Funding Assistance Scope of Service proposal from Gutierrez Consultants not to
exceed $48,500. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville- Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements - General Manager Eric
Tynan let the Board know that they are now working on the planning and implementation
grants for the Moss Landing sewer system with the SWRCB since the application has been
accepted. The District has applied to the SWRCB Clean Water Program for $500,000 to fund
the planning and preliminary design of the Moss Landing Water Project. The application is
complete and the District, with Gutierrez Consultants support, is working with SWRCB to
finalize the financial agreement (see page 50 of the board packet for further information). For
Water- Zone 1, Castroville CSD is still waiting to hear if the planning and implementation grant
(Prop 1A funding) for $347,000 through the Monterey Integrated Regional Management Plan
will be awarded to Castroville CSD as it is considered a severely disadvantaged community.
Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well

replacement, Castrovile water supply improvements and Castrovile wastewater
improvements.

2. Status of Well #3 and update on renovation of Well #3 by Maggiora Bros Drilling, Inc. — General
Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that the good news for Well #3 is that the well has
been cleaned, motor installed, drop-pipe on and the chlorides have dropped from 517 parts per
million (ppm) to 400 ppm. The bad news is that he cannot seem to get Well #3 from producing f} 8



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

coliform right now. He will continue to have Well #3 dosed with chlorine. As mentioned at last
month’s board meeting, the good news is that the drop-pipe worked and once Well #3 can pass
the coliform bacteria detection, the well can be put back online and keep on going until the
seawater hits the bottom perforation. Maggiora Brothers Drilling, Inc. is the contractor that did
the rehabilitation of Well #3 and ended up doing a lot more additional work that was necessary
to get the well functioning properly; about $14,000 in labor and $16,000 in parts. He stated had
requested a proposal from the contract but has been very distracted with the Coastal
Commission hearings. He met with the owner Mike Maggiora yesterday to discuss the invoices
just submitted for services in August and in addition he had some of the install cost reduced.
Again, the additional work was necessary and he will have these invoices on the agenda next
month for Board approval.

Update on Moss Landing Manhole Replacement Project out to bid — General Manager Eric
Tynan notified the Board that Monterey Peninsula Engineering just started working on the
Moss Landing Manhole Replacement Project and are doing a great job. He was out in Moss
Landing today and the contractor has already completed a couple of the manholes. Again, the
project was delayed due to the Underground project that was just completed in Moss Landing
as it would have interfered with this project.

Update on Cal Am's Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (MPWSP) — General Manager
Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the Coastal Commission staff was recommending the
denial of Monterey Peninsula Water Supply project (MPWSP) at the 14™ of November Coastal
Commission hearing that was held in Half Moon Bay. This decision was based on the study
they completed and interviews with those parties they felt would be affected by this project.
However, they had mostly only spoken with parties that are disadvantage communities that
oppose the MPWSP. Furthermore, staff from the Coastal Commission never reached out to
Castroville CSD who should have also been included and considered a severely disadvantage
community. Castroville CSD, along with other groups affected by this decision, submitted
letters of support for the MPWSP to the Coastal Commission to be heard at the upcoming 14th
of November 2019 hearing in Half Moon Bay. General Manager Eric Tynan attended the
hearing with Dale Husk. The Coastal Commission still had the hearing as scheduled but
postponed the vote until March 2019 and this hearing with be held in Scotts Valley. Director
Ron Stefani stated that Coastal Commission staff will probably deny it again because they
have criteria to meet as with any project and environmentally this project will probably not pass
these tests.

Progress report on Design for Reservoir No. 4 Fill Modification Project — General Manager
Eric Tynan informed the Board that the documents for this project have been executed. Other
than the documents being signed, there is still no further information to report at this time.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the
Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board
that they had a regular board meeting on October 28, 2019 and special board meeting on
November 7, 2019. Discussed at the regular board meeting was a proposed resolution stating
that this Board’s prior approval of proceeding with the Pure Water Monterey Expansion Project
was done only as a backup plan for, and not as an alternative to, CalAm’s Desalination
Project. Resolution 2019-9 was approved and passed at the regular board meeting on
October 28, 2018 by Monterey One Water. At the November 7, 2019 special board meeting
the Board of Directors discussed sending, on behalf of Monterey One Water Board of
Directors, a proposed letter to the California Coastal Commission. The letter and Resolution
2019-9 can be viewed on pages 26-28 of this board packet.

07



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page &

Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) — Director Ron
Stefani let the Board know that the plan is out for a 45 day review. The GSA has supported the
County taking over the Marina part. As mentioned at last month's board meeting, Marina
formed its own GSA on the 400 acres that is the site for the proposed Monterey Peninsula
Water Supply Project. This has created an overlap, which has resulted in a conflict with the
Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency. If Marina gets control they will not
allow pumping. However, Monterey County submitted a letter to the Department of
Waterworks that states if anything is unmanaged throughout the county, they will be the GSA.
This letter by Monterey County was submitted in 2017; way ahead of Marina’s lefter. Monterey
County would just go back and say per our letter we will take all unmanaged areas, which
would include the 400 acres that is the site for the proposed MPWSP, The SVBGSA approved
the action (8-3) that Monterey County would take over if necessary at their most recent
meeting. The Monterey Board of Supervisors will need to approve this and it is anticipated
Marina will sue. Marina has not tried to meet with the GSA since they have the Coastal
Commission on their side. The Marina GSA has put out their plan for review and it contradicts
the SVBGSA, which is not good because if it gets submitted to the State like that, both plans
will be rejected and declared unmanaged. For this reason, Monterey County will be stepping
up and it is anticipated at the December 11, 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting, Monterey
County will take proper action to take over the 400 acres site. The GSA meeting is the next
day on December 12, 2019 and would take action to sign an agreement with Monterey County
to take over management of that area. As mentioned before, the SVBGSA plan needs to be
all out in draft form by November 2019 and accepted by the State in January 2020.

Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — Director Cosme
Padilla reported to the Board that Castroville residents need to be more informed about
important water issues such as the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project so they can
make informed decisions whether in favor or against it. Director Padilla stated he had spoken
with Salinas LULAC Council President who suggest Castroville LULAC Council consider
hosting a forum discussion on these issues. It would be beneficial to have Director Ron
Stefani and General Manager Eric Tynan as speakers at this forum. President Melgoza stated
it was a great idea but Castroville LULAC Council still needs to be contacted and willing to
host the forum.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

General Manager’s Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
Operation’s Report

a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,

Customer Service Update, Safety Issue

¢) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work

Update,

Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service
Update

Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

CHECK LIST - October 2019. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to
pay all bills presented .The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

There being no further business, a motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Ron Stefani
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

The meeting adjourned at 5:41 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

ﬁespectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Adriana Melgoza
Secretary to the Board President



Robert E, Donlan
red@eslawfirm.com

October 9, 2019

Board of Directors

Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
200 Lincoln Avenue

Salinas, CA 93901

RE: SVBGSA October 10, 2019 Board Meeting; Item 8.C. — Direct Staff to Negotiate

Management Agreement Between SVBGSA and County to Ensure Timely SGMA
Compliance

Dear Board of Directors:

The letter is submitted on behalf of the California American Water Company (Cal-Am) to
request the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency’s (SVBGSA) Board to
continue deferral of any action on a coordination agreement with the City of Marina
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (MGSA), and to continue to work with Monterey County
(County) on its process to become the GSA for overlap areas in the 180/400-foot Aquifer
Subbasin (180/400 Subbasin) of the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin. The SVBGSA
previously took action on this matter at its September 12, 2019 Board meeting. At that time it
voted to defer action on a coordination agreement with MGSA, and directed SVBGSA staff (1)
to work with the State to determine if it were feasible for the County to become the GSA for the
area of overlap with MGSA; (2) if the State concluded that the County could become the GSA
for the overlap area, the SVBGSA would request the County to affirm its prior commitment to
become the GSA for unmanaged areas; and (3) request the County to take all necessary steps to
become the GSA for the overlap area and to adopt the SVBGSA Groundwater Sustainability
Plan (GSP). (See Staff Report Regarding Recommendation to SVBGSA Board Action,
September 12, 2019").

Following the September 12, 2019 SVBGSA Board meeting, the SVBGSA General Manager
consulted with the Department of Water Resources (DWR), which confirmed that that County
has the authority and right to become the GSA for the overlap area in the 180/400 Subbasin. The
Monterey County Board of Supervisors also has taken action to direct County staff to undertake
necessary steps to become the GSA for unmanaged areas in the 180/400 Subbasin. The only
remaining action from the SVBGSA’s September 12, 2019 motion is for the County and

! htips /lemistarweb-

production s3.amasonaws . com/uploads ‘attachment/pdf’4281143.a. Stalf Report 2 pdfl

2600 CAPITOL AVE, SUITE 400, SACRAMENTO, CA 95816
ESLAWFIRM.COM - {916) 447-2166



Board of Directors
October 9, 2019
Page 2 of 6

SVBGSA to confirm that the County GSA will utilize the SVBGSA’s GSP. We respectfully
request the SVBGSA Board to authorize the General Manager to begin negotiating a
management agreement between the County and SVBGSA to provide for management and
implementation of the County GSA pursuant to the SVBGSA’s GSP. And we respectfully
request that the County begin the public review and approval process to become the GSA for
overlap areas in the 180/400 Subbasin, file the required documentation with the State to become
the GSA for overlap areas in the 180/400 Subbasin, negotiate and approve a management
agreement with the SVBGSA for management of the County GSA and to conform the
boundaries of the SVBGSA and County GSAs to ensure that all areas of the 180/400 Subbasin
are managed consistent with SGMA.

We would also like to take this opportunity to address several issues that have arisen in recent
weeks concerning the above.

1. There is no urgency for the SVBGSA to enter into a coordination agreement with the
City of Marina.

The SVBGSA should allow the County the time it needs to complete the public process the
County needs to follow to become the GSA for the overlap areas in the 180/400 Subbasin. The
SVBGSA General Manager has stated that the SVBGSA will continue all required work to
finalize the SVBGSA’s GSP by the January 30, 2020 deadline. The General Manager has also
confirmed that the County’s action to become the GSA for overlap areas should have no bearing
on that work and timeline. The SVBGSA and County GSA have until January 30, 2020 to
submit revised maps and shape files to delineate the relative GSA boundaries in the 180/400
Subbasin. We recommend that the SVBGSA submuit its revised maps and shape files
immediately following DWRs posting of approval of the County GSA.

2. The County is not “usurping” the City of Marina’s authority by exercising its statutory
rights to resolve overlaps under Water Code Section 10724,

As the SVBGSA General Manager recently noted, the City of Marina (City) has “weaponized™
SGMA for the purposes of stopping the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (MPWSP),
and the City’s decision to develop a GSP for the MPWSP site is merely the latest in a series of
attempts to stop the MPWSP. Indeed, the City has very publicly stated that its objective is to
stop the MPWSP. Rather than work cooperatively with the SVBGSA to aclieve sustainable
management of the basin, the City ignored repeated requests from the State and the SVBGSA to
work within the framework developed by the SVBGSA for management of the 180/400
Subbasin. SGMA expressly provides for counties to become the GSA for unmanaged and
overlap areas in such situations where jurisdictional conflicts exist.

While the City’s tactics are certainly a threat to the water supply for the Monterey Peninsula, the
City’s tactics pose a very real threat to all of the stakeholders in the Salinas Valley and
SVBGSA. The City’s objective to stop the MPWSP’s efforts to pump and treat seawater and

11



Board of Directors
October 9, 2019
Page 3 of 6

brackish waters in the 180/400 Subbasin directly conflicts with several of the SVBGSA’s key

management objectives and threatens to undermine and jeopardize all of the hard work and
investment by the SVBGSA to date.

SVBGSA Board member Pereira astutely noted at the September 26" Executive Committee
meeting that the decision of the County to become the GSA for the overlap area is not about
taking any authority away from the City, but is rather about holding the City to the same standard
as all of the other stakeholders in the 180/400 Subbasin. Several years back Salinas Valley
stakeholders got together to develop an acceptable management structure for the 180/400
Subbasin. Afier much negotiation and compromise, the stakeholders with the County’s support
(and significant financial investment) agreed to form the SVBGSA to provide for groundwater
management at the subbasin scale. The City was invited to participate in this process, but took
no interest. Now the City is attempting to use SGMA for political means, and with that strategy
may undermine years of work by the SVBGSA and its stakeholders. The City should be
encouraged to work with and through the SVBGSA, along with all of the other stakeholders, and
should not be supported in its efforts to attack the MPWSP and destabilize the SVBGSA's GSP.

3. The SVBGSA is less likely to meet the requirements of SGMA if it signs a coordination
agreement with the City of Marina than if the County becomes the GSA for overlap
areas.

SGMA provides that a groundwater basin risks “probationary status” if an entire subbasin is not
covered and managed by an approved GSP or GSPs. The State Water Board (SWB) may step in
and take over management of a probationary basin, and typically does so by imposing pumping
restrictions to achieve sustainable yield (which the SWB will also determine). The City has
stated clearly and unequivocally that its objective is to utilize its GSP to stop the MPWSP. The
City’s strategy conflicts with the overwhelming weight of the technical and scientific
information, and is in direct conflict with approvals granted by numerous State, federal and local
agencies,

More importantly, the City’s SGMA objective is fundamentally at odds with several of key
groundwater management and seawater intrusion control actions in the SVBGSA’s proposed
GSP, including the SVBGSA's proposed extraction barrier program. The City does not plan to
use “the same data and methodologies™ as the SVBGSA concerning water quality, water use,
water budgets, changes in groundwater storage, and sustainable yield. Rather, the City has stated
openly that it intends to use the “local data” and “local analyses” that were developed to stop the
MPWSP. The City’s analyses have been resoundingly rejected by every independent
hydrological and hydrogeological consultant that has looked at these issues. Moreover, these
analyses cannot be squared with the SVBGSA’s technical work to date that result in many of the
SVBGSA’s proposed GSP management actions and measures. For these reasons, a City GSP
will almost certainly be rejected by the State for failure to meet the requirements of SGMA, and
will almost certainly be challenged by Monterey Peninsula and Salinas Valiey stakeholders that

=12



Board of Directors
QOctober 9, 2019
Page 4 of 6

are relying on the MPWSP to meet long-term water supply needs and basin management
objectives.

The City’s recently released draft of its GSP for the Cemex site makes abundantly clear that the
goal of the GSP is not to achieve sustainability for the 180/400 Subbasin, but rather to place as
many obstacles as possible to the MPWSP. For example:

The City’s draft GSP rejects the SVBGSA’s Preferred Project Number 8, Seawater
Intrusion Pumping Barriers. Instead, the City’s draft GSP adopts parameters that will
prevent the development of any seawater intrusion pumping barriers.

The City’s draft GSP focuses on attempting to preserve a poorly defined, unused and
unusable “low TDS groundwater zone,” which in reality is brackish groundwater with
TDS and other contaminant levels well above the standards for drinking water or
imgation. The SVBGSA GSP is based on sound science, geotechnical data and
modeling, all of which recognize that the 180-foot and 400-foot aquifers underlying the
City’s GSP area, and many miles inland, are severely degraded by seawater intrusion and
that “low TDS groundwater zones™ do not exist in these areas of the subbasin.

The City’s GSP ignores decades of seawater intrusion monitoring data and analysis from
countless groundwater management entities, including the MCWRA and SVBGSA, and
claims that the current direction of groundwater movement is now toward the ocean.
The City’s GSP completely ignores and does nothing to protect the only viable aquifer
within the GSP area — the Deep Aquifer. No measurable objectives or minimum
thresholds are set for the Deep Aquifer for any sustainability indicator. While the City
GSP purports to support not allowing more Deep Aquifer wells to be installed, it does
nothing to limit existing or increased pumping from existing Deep Aquifer wells (such as
those operated by Marina Coast Water District) that have already lowered groundwater
levels on the order of 100 feet below sea level and are likely causing overdraft.

The City’s GSP proposes to adopt very stringent sustainable management criteria for the
Dune Sand Aquifer related to groundwater dependent ecosystems located outside the City
GSP Plan Area. The City GSP has no authority to establish sustainable management
criteria for locations outside its Plan Area. This is clearly a conflict with the SVBGSA
GSP, which has jurisdiction over areas indicated to be potential groundwater dependent
ecosystems in the City’s GSP. The City GSP evaluation of potential groundwater
dependent ecosystems and classification of them as actual groundwater dependent
ecosystems are likely to result in a conflict with evaluation/treatment of potential
groundwater dependent ecosystems by SVBGSA.

The City’s GSP attempts to set sustainable management criteria for the Dune Sand
Aquifer, which is clearly in conflict with the SVBGSA GSP that does not set sustainable
management criteria for this non-usable and non-developable aquifer.

To the extent that the City’s GSP attempts to set sustainable management criteria for the
Dune Sand Aquifer outside of its Plan Area (which is outside City GSP authority and a

o
Lo



Board of Directors
October 9, 2019
Page S of 6

conflict with SVBGSA as stated above), it states that enforcement of sustainable
management criteria only applies to impacts from pumping inside the City’s GSP Plan
Area. This is clearly a conflict in that pumping outside the City’s GSP Plan Area would
be allowed to have impacts that exceed the proposed sustainable management criteria
thresholds.

o The City’s GSP states multiple times that sustainable management criteria objectives and
thresholds can be changed at any time in the future based on new information. This will
likely lead to many future conflicts with SVBGSA GSP projects and management actions
to maintain sustainability of the groundwater basin.

The most significant risk that the SVBGSA faces from the City and the proposed coordination
agreement is that these obvious defects and conflicts are not likely to resuit in an adverse action
by the State for several years, at which point it will be too late for the SVBGSA and the County
to do anything about it. SGMA provides the State up to two years to determine whether a GSP
meets the requirements of SGMA and whether multiple GSPs in a single subbasin are
appropriately “coordinated” under the law. The entire subbasin risks probationary status if GSPs
are not appropriately coordinated or if a GSP is deficient. If the SVBGSA were to enter into a
coordination agreement with the MGSA and submit revised maps carving out the area of overlap
with the City, the SVBGSA will relinquish its ability to correct course in the future. The most
effective means for the SVBGSA to ensure that it meets and will continue to meet the
requirements of SGMA by January 30, 2020 into the future, is for the County to become the
GSA for the overlap area and adopt the SVBGSA’s GSP for the 180/400 Subbasin, and for the
County to delegate management of that site to the SVBGSA.

4. A “hybrid” approach to overlap resolution is not practical or legally viable.

SVBGSA staff has identified a coordination agreement with MGSA and the County becoming
the GSA for the overlap areas as the two primary options for resolving the overlap issue.” Staff
has recently advanced a third concept as a “hybnd” of these two options. Although this concept
is not well defined, the hybrid approach appears to contemplate the SVBGSA entering into the
coordination agreement with MGSA, but the coordination agreement would include terms to
allow or require the County to step into the GSA role in the future if MGSA is not meeting the
requirements of SGMA,

The approach is not practical or viable. First, if the SVBGSA enters into the Coordination
Agreement and submits revised maps and shape files to the State, the County’s right to become
the GSA under SGMA and Water Code section 10724 is extinguished. As a consequence, under
SGMA there will be very little that the SVBGSA or County could do to remedy future defects or

2{t 15 important to note that there are other options. The City could withdraw its GSA notice and allow the
SVBGSA to become the GSA for that arca. The Ciy and SVBGSA could also enter inte a management agreement
to provide lor the SVBGSA GSP 1o cover the overlap area, as is currently proposed by the County and the SVBGSA
once the County becomes the GSA.



Board of Directors
October 9, 2019
Page 6 of 6

failures by MGSA. Second, the City would need to agree to modify the current draft
coordination agreement to provide for the County to step in and the conditions upon which the
County could take over as the GSA. Those conditions would need to be clear and enforceable,
and the County and the SVBGSA will need assurances from the State that it would approve the
County becoming the GSA in the future. It is simply not realistic to assume that appropriate and
certain conditions could be developed and approved at this late date, and even more unlikely that
MGSA would agree to such conditions.

5. Conclusion

For the reasons set forth above, the most viable and certain path forward for the SVBGSA to
meet the statutory schedule for filing a GSP and complying with other SGMA requirements by
the January 30, 2020 deadline is for the County to elect to become the GSA for overlap areas in
the 180/400 Subbasin. To this end, we respectfully request the SVBGSA Board to authorize the
General Manager to begin negotiating a management agreement between the County and
SVBGSA to provide for management and implementation of the County GSA pursuant to the
SVBGSA’s GSP. We further request that the County begin the public review and approval
process to become the GSA for overlap areas in the 180/400 Subbasin, file the required
documentation with the State to become the GSA for overlap areas in the 180/400 Subbasin, and
negotiate and approve a management agreement with the SVBGSA for management of the
County GSA and take action to conform the boundaries of the SVBGSA and County GSAs to
ensure that all areas of the 180/400 Subbasin are managed consistent with SGMA.

Respectfully,

/afz,o/,f £. Dm
Robert E. Donlan

Ellison Schneider Harris & Donlan
Counsel to California American Water Company

ce: Gary Petersen, SVBGSA General Manager
Charles McKee, Monterey County Administrative Officer
Ian Crooks, California American Water Company
Kathryn Horning, California American Water Company

o



GALLERY & BARTON

ek A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION A Seper o
112 T STREET, SUITE 240 WWW.GALLERY.BARTONLAW.COM
JESSE W. BARTON SACRAMENTO. CA 95814-2865

WRITER'S E-MAIL: jbarton@gallerybartonlaw.com

November 21, 2019

City of Marina

Brian McMinn, Public Works Director
211 Hillcrest Avenue

Marina, CA 93933

Via email only to: bmcminn(@cityofmarina.org

RE: Comments on City of Marina Groundwater Sustainability Plan

Dear Mr. McMinn:

This office represents RMC Pacific Materials, LLC (“CEMEX") and 1 have been asked to provide
comment on the City of Marina’s (“City”) groundwater sustainability plan (the “GSP”) for the
180/400 Foot Aquifer Sub-basin (the “Basin™), which was released for comment on October 7, 2019.
At the outset, | note that the City filed its notification of intent to serve as the groundwater
sustainability agency (“GSA”) for a portion of the Basin on April 26, 2018, which is almost a full
year after the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“SVBGSA™) had filed its
intent to serve as the GSA for the entire Basin on April 27, 2017. Water Code § 10723.8 (c) states
that if an agency desires to serve as a GSA for the same basin as another agency, the second agency
must file its notice of intent to do so within 90 days of the first agency filing its notice of intent. The
City missed this deadline by about 275 days. While the Department of Water Resources may have
accepted the City’s notice, we do not, and urge the City to withdraw its GSP. Should the City persist,
CEMEX reserves, and does not waive, any rights to challenge the City’s GSP, as warranted. Subject
to the foregoing, CEMEX submits the following additional comments.

We understand that the Hydrogeologic Working Group has submitted technical comments on the
GSP, which comments we join and support, so we focus our comments primarily on legal issues
associated with the City’s GSP.

On various pages throughout the GSP, the City mischaracterizes the settiement agreement between
CEMEX and the California Coastal Commission. For example, on pages xi, 3-69, 4-4, and 4-20, the
City states that pumping at the CEMEX well will cease at the end of 2020. This not only misstates
the terms of the settlement agreement, but also is of no import. The shutdown of CEMEX’s well,
regardless of timing, cannot be expected to have any effect on inland brackish water areas as
conceded by the City and noted more fully below. We encourage the City to either correct or remove
these misstatements from the GSP, as the minuscule amount of water that has been and continues to
be pumped by CEMEX is not responsible for the groundwater impacts at issue in this Basin. '

We also note that the parcels potentially subject to the City’s GSP are not consistently described. The

Page 1 of 3 .
agelo 1R



City’s resolution forming its groundwater sustainability agency (Resolution 2018-25) limits
application of the new agency to APNs 203-011-001, -011, -019, and -020, but the City’s GSP
purports to expand application beyond what was authorized by resolution to include also APNs 203-
011-023, 175-011-046, and 175-011-031, which are not even contiguous to the previously identified
parcels. We also note that the depictions of the GSP area contained in the GSP do not appear to

include all the parcels included in the initial resolution. Instead, they seem to depict only CEMEX
property.

This selective and inconsistent identification of parcels subject to the GSP is concerning because it
supports our overall concern with the GSP, which is that the City is not really interested in managing
groundwater in the Basin; it is primarily interested in the control of certain landowners only,
otherwise it would have selected all of the land that overlies the Basin, would have included the Deep
Aquifer as a managed basin, and would not have selected just a few landowners who pump brackish
water that is not a source of drinking water for the City.

Thus, the idea that the City’s GSP is capable of bringing the Basin into sustainability appears to be a
charade, as the City’s own GSP admits that the Basin “is subject to significant and unreasonable
seawater intrusion due largely to long-term groundwater extraction in the inland portions of the
Subbasin in excess of the sustainable yield.”' This seawater intrusion is acknowledged to have
traveled as far as 7 miles inland.? And yet the City’s GSP only applies to CEMEX’s properties, and a
couple other properties for reasons not provided in the GSP. The irony of including just these
properties is evident from the City’s open admission in the GSP that pumping from CEMEX’s well
“is therefore sustainable relative to SGMA’s 2015 baseline™?, and “the CEMEX well pumping has
not resulted in significant and unreasonable seawater intrusion or low-TDS water depletion.” Since
CEMEX’s wells are not responsible for seawater intrusion 7 miles inland, this begs the question of
whose wells are responsible, and why aren’t those wells responsible for the seawater intrusion subject
to the City’s GSP? The answer is the wells responsible for the seawater intrusion are very likely the
wells that supply the City with its own water (i.e. Marina Coast Water District wells), and the City
very much does not want its own wells to be subject to its GSP. This conclusion is supported by the
fact that the City chose to ror include the Deep Aquifer as a groundwater basin managed by its GSA.

Not having its own wells subject to its own GSP has allowed the City to propose an incredibly
stringent definition of a “significant and unreasonable reduction in groundwater storage,” as follows>:

e A depletion of the amount of low-TDS groundwater in storage in the DSA, 180-Foot Aquifer
and 400-Foot Aquifer in and near the MGSA Area resulting from groundwater extraction in
the MGSA Area;

* A depletion of the amount of low-TDS groundwater in storage that adversely impacts
groundwater right holders; or

e An imbalance in the amount of low-TDS groundwater and denser saline water that leads to
further seawater intrusion.

Each of these standards belies the City’s stated intent in adopting its GSP. With regard to the first, we

! Page 3-1, 3-72, 4-1.
 Pagei, 4-1.

3 Page 3-73.

4 Page 4-4, 4-20.

5 Page 4-20.

Page 2 of 3 19



note that only groundwater extraction from within the City’s GSA (i.e. essentially from within the
CEMEX properties) that results in a depletion in the amount of low-TDS water is considered to be a
“significant and unreasonable reduction in groundwater storage;” yet if groundwater pumping from
any area that is not within the City’s GSA results in the same or a similar depletion, or that results in
a depletion of groundwater from within the Deep Aquifer, then the City has no issue with such
depletion. Thus, the City’s GSP proposes to only regulate and penalize pumping from within
properties cherry-picked for the GSA and to disregard all of the welis that serve the City and its
inhabitants.

With regard to the second and third bulleted standards, due to the incredibly small number of
properties subject to the jurisdiction of the GSA and the standards set in the GSP, there is no feasible
way to enforce either of these standards if they occur outside the jurisdiction of the GSA. Since the
GSA only covers a handful of properties, any activities that trigger either of these standards which are
outside of the City’s GSA are beyond the reach of the City’s GSA and can operate with impunity. In
sum, these standards are largely meaningless to the broader problem and only affect actions within
the GSA boundaries.

This is arbitrary, capricious, and a gross abuse of the City’s authorities. It is arbitrary and capricious
because the City’s own GSP acknowledges that pumping from within the GSA boundaries has not
caused the 7 miles of seawater instruction, yet it proposes to address seawater intrusion by ignoring
the actual problem wells that are farther inland. Thus, the GSP is not reasonably related to ensure the
public welfare as it does not address, at all, the known causes.® Indeed, the GSP boundaries were
drawn in such a manner as to avoid them. It is an abuse of authority because it is designed to
penalize and ultimately saddle one private property owner or a few with the cost of administering the
GSP while allowing those who have caused the problem to operate free of regulation, control, and
cost, even though they will exacerbate the problem with seawater intrusion.’

We encourage the City to withdraw its notice of intent to serve as the GSA and withdraw its proposed
GSP. The SVBGSA was timely filed, its GSP appears to treat groundwater users fairly and spread the
cost of a new agency across the Basin, rather than unfairly and abusively targeting a single or even a
few groundwater users.

Very truly yours,

Qe

Jesse W. Barton

¢ Euclid v. Amber Co. (1926) 272 U.S. 365.
7 See GSP page xix. It is impermissible to permit development on one parcel and deny it as to another for the purpose of
unreasonably regulating development activities. Hernandez v. City of Hanford (2007) 41 Cal. 4th 279, 294,

Page 3 of 3

18



NEWSENVIRONMENT

Salinas Valley groundwater maneuvering
continues as state deadline arrives

(Vern Fisher — Monterey Herald)
By 1IM JOHNSON | jjohnson@monterevherald.com | Monterey Herald
PUBLISHED: June 29, 2017 at 12:00 am | UPDATED: September 11, 2018 at 12:00 am

Salinas Valley >> Capping late maneuvers aimed at attempting to manage
groundwater in the Salinas Valley under state law, the Board of Supervisors agreed
Thursday to declare the county intends to assume oversight of any disputed areas in
the groundwater basin to avoid state intervention.

The agreement comes as tiny San Lucas Water District backed off an attempt backed
by agri-business interests to seek control of a large portion of the southern end of the
valley.

In a special meeting on Thursday, the supervisors unanimously backed sending a
letter to the State Water Board indicating the county’s intent to serve as the default
groundwater sustainability agency for any areas of the Salinas Valley basin that might
be declared “unmanaged” by the state under the state’'s Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act. The move was prompted by the potential for overlapping
groundwater sustainability agency claims in the valley, including those filed by the
Salinas Valley Basin GSA, the Marina Coast Water District GSA, the Arroyo Seco
GSA backed by the city of Greenfield, and the previously proposed San Lucas Water
District GSA. The deadline for applying to become a groundwater sustainability
agency is June 30.

Under state law, groundwater sustainability agencies are charged with developing
plans to balance groundwater use and recharge by 2040 and are allowed broad
authority to control groundwater extractions, levy penalties and charge fees toward
that goal.

Chief Assistant County Counsel Les Girard explained that he believes the state would
not recognize overlapping agency claims and would likely declare those areas as
“unmanaged” and “probationary,” making them potentially vulnerable to state
intervention rather than local control. While the legislation makes it clear counties are
the default for those unmanaged areas, Girard said other counties have also
submitted “protective” letters indicating their intent to serve as a default agency.

In addition, a state Department of Water Resources official confirmed to The Herald
last week that counties are expected to submit a notice of intent to serve as an
agency for such areas.

19



Supervisor John Phillips said he believed the county has “no choice unless we want
the state to come in and manage our water for us.”

Supervisor Jane Parker expressed the hope that the county's letter would make it
clear its intent was not to take over control of the Salinas Valley groundwater, noting
that a state water board official has told her the state might allow overlapping agency
areas to continue to exist as long as they work cooperatively.

Thursday’'s meeting followed a decision by the San Lucas Water District board of
directors to rescind a notice of intent to serve as the agency for the entire Upper
Valley aquifer, which far exceeds the district’s service area and encompasses much
of the southern valley's groundwater supply. The district serves an estimated 200-250
residents in the small South County community, and relies on a five-member board
that often struggles to fili all its seats, and part-time staff. It is also in the midst of a
county-backed effort to locate a new water supply after its wells were deemed too
polluted to be safe for domestic use years ago.

Attorney Pam Silkwood acknowledged the San Lucas agency effort was an attempt
by large south valley landowners who don't feel “adequately represented” on the
Salinas Valley GSA, which she said was “stacked” by northern valley agri-business
interests, and questioned the county’s moves on the Interlake Tunnel project and its
supporting rationale. Silkwood asked the supervisors to help resolve the issue and
warned that failure to address South County concerns would result in costly and time-
consuming legal battles.

Mission Ranches owner John Romans told the board he was happy it had heard
South County’s concerns and said he and others “want to be part of the process”
despite having issues with the Salinas Valley agency.

However, Supervisors Simon Salinas and Luis Alejo both noted the Salinas Valley
agency board includes significant agricultural industry representation and suggested
that the north-south conflict is an internal issue that needs to be resolved by ag.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.



Environment & Enerqy Report

EPA Administrator Andrew Wheeler on Sept. 19, 2019, outside the White
House.

Photographer: Stefani Reynolds/Bloomberg via Getty Images

PFAS Legislative Timelines Not
Feasible, EPA’s Wheeler Says (1)

Sept. 26, 2019, 9:11 AM; Updated: Sept. 26, 2019, 1:39 PM

More scientific study needed to understand how to clean up different PFAS
compounds, Wheeler says

‘We do not yet have adequate scientific data,” to declare all PFAS hazardous, he
says

legislation that would require the EPA to designate all PFAS as hazardous
substances within one year isn't feasible, Environmental Protection Agency
Administrator Andrew Wheeler said Sept. 26.

Wheeler referred to H.R. 535, introduced by Rep. Debbie Dingell {D-Mich.) in
January. The provision to designate all PFAS as hazardous is now included in the
House’s National Defense Authorization Act (H.R. 2500).

The CERCLA, or Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act, provision has been backed twice by the House and is supported by 53
Senators, said Michal Freedhoff, minority oversight director for the Senate Committee
on Environment and Public Works. She and Wheeler were among the speakers at a

policy symposium on per- and polyfluoralkyl substances (PFAS) hosted by K&L
Gates LLP.

That one-year requirement would bypass the agency's existing rules for determining
what is hazardous, Wheeler said.

It also would designate thousands of chemicals, “for which we do not yet have
adequate scientific data,” as hazardous, and it would lump into that classification
newer PFAS chemicals that previous administrations reviewed and found to not pose
an unreasonable risk, Wheeler said.

One Size Doesn’t Fit All, Wheeler Says

“We do not have the data necessary to evaluate the cleanups that would be required
by this bill,” which would put a label ahead of the science and be nearly impossible to
implement, said Wheeler.

He discussed a variety of legislative policies being sought to regulate per- and
polyfluoroalkyl substances, or PFAS, a category of chemicals that may include



several hundred or thousands of chemicals depending on how the category is
defined.

Wheeler said £EPA estimates there are 602 PFAS in commerce, and ancther 1,200
have been in commerce historically. The Organization for Economic Cooperation and
Development estimates there are about 4,700 PFAS.

“You cannot use the same cleanup technology for all compounds,” Wheeler said.
Different PFAS require different filters and other cleanup methods, he said.

The science to understand what technologies could work for different compounds
won'’t be available in one year, Wheeler said.

Cost, Other Implications

Wheeler spoke shortly before the House Energy and Commerce Committee’s
Subcommittee on Environment and Climate Change began to mark up 13 bills
related to PFAS.

Some of those bills would require the EPA to manage all per- and polyfluoroalky!
substances as a singie compound. Yet the regulatory compliance, market impact,
and costs of doing that hasn’t been considered, said symposium panelists
representing the American Water Works Association, American Chemistry Council,
and the U.S. Chamber of Commerce.

Even bills that distinguish among the many chemicals, such as the PFAS Release
Disclosure Act (S.1507) introduced by Sen. Shelly Moore Capito (R-W.Va.), could
have enormous costs for drinking water utilities and the communities that pay water
bills, said G. Tracy Mehan Ill, executive director of government affairs for the Water
Works Association.

S. 1507 would require drinking water and other controls for some of PFAS.

A rough estimate of the capital costs required for regulatory options under that bill
range from $3 billion to $38 billion, the association told the Congressional Budget
Office last month. Recurring operation and maintenance costs of $150 million to $1.3
billion could also be incurred, the letter said.

Waivers EPA could offer utilities that do not detect PFAS for yet-to-be-determined
timeframes might be a way to reduce those costs, said Deirdre White, project
manager for the Association of State Drinking Water Administrators. That
organization will not weigh in on whether EPA should set a maximum contaminant
level for some or all PFAS, but it will discuss ramifications of different regulatory
options, she said.

Challenges PFAS bills present are actively under discussion on Capitol Hil,
Freedhoff said.



No Plans to Require Industry Data

Meanwhile, there are simple actions the EPA could take to obtain scientific
information it needs for whatever decisions it currently faces, she told Bloomberg
Environment.

For example, EPA has the authority to require chemical manufacturers to provide
existing health, safety, and exposure information about new and old PFAS
compounds, but it has not, Freedhoff said.

“It's important to engage industry,” White, from the state drinking waters association,
told the audience. “They have a lot of health effects research would be useful.”

Many industry groups belonging to the U.S. Chamber of Commerce have in-house
scientists, said Jake Tyner, associate policy council with the chamber's Global
Energy Institute. To the extent they could provide available data, that might help, he
said.

The EPA has gotten PFAS data voluntarily from industry, Wheeler said. It has no
plans to issue rules requiring existing data to be submitted, nor has it been told it
needs such data, he told reporters.

To contact the reporter on this story: Pat Rizzuto in Washington



25T R LT U TR

‘Gunppauys Aq poAonsap Aq jpsm Spiada) jCNUapIuoD |

1/Y10 D JOUI0 E HSIT reonup 2 oy | calAy Adop
saded arsepy ]

Suppas ‘ .

NOILONY1SIA JO GOHLIN .

ainjeubis

pafosiseq @ieg L
‘pakolisap arom (poansoidde jou
se payJew asoy) 1daaxa) spiodal pajsi| el Anuan |
NOILYOIZ11 430 NOILONYLSId

en) Pt A
Kottt gcwah Fenda) veuusmy)  1aNARD

paaciddy ajeq N
€ 1N N L | smoaw 5 sk ATV
pasoiddy aieQ
SypA LA™ ! n.._..b%v\, A1 Lo
€19 L nm, noUwm
AT tmi
paaoiddy :1eQ Jageuey 22O . w& 2} WY
WO
wud | o ugpnddo Vs
panoiddy ejeq JaBeuepy [es8UaD) asnd
noz : S 2P0
(auneubis) STYAOYUdY NOILOMYLS3Id . M\_ e 240M
!9 L Syl S
el [ ~vavy) XMpyng " ¢
- adA) ope 0] o1 JWVYN AHO9ILYD GHOOIIH
ajed :Aq peiedasd ajeaiua) SO JONVY 31VQa
] lﬂ\l mu _QN # 21RO neg [eansddesip J0j UOSES. BIEIS PUR 1Y "PIODD auyy yinonp yieur ‘voseas Aue o) anouldesip
¥ uwonannsog eaniddy Duppen preog nok J1 moraq Guubs Aq jeaosdde oA ajeaipul eseald "pandxd aACYy SPI03a) Pajsy ay| 10} spoitad vonudIoY

JLVOIH1143D NOILONY1S3A
IOTLLSIA SADIAYAS
ALINONWIMNOO
- TTITIAOY D -




Ccreorato Oftico

MAGGIORA BROS. DRILLING, INC.

DRILLING CONTRACTORS - PUMP SALES SERVICE

595 Airport Sivd
‘Watsonvi'te CA 3EQ7G

CALIFORN!A CONTRACTORS' LICENSE NO. 248857

Tel: (831) 724-1338
Tel' (800) 728-1480
Fax (831) 724-3228

INVOICE -
Date* Octobor 24, 2019 Job # P12995
Customer: Castroville Communities Services District Invoice® M18-201A
Customer: Afttn: Accounts Payable Customer & CA0063
Mail address P. O. Box 1065 Contact Enc Tynan
City, ST Zip Castroville, CA 35012-1065 Work phone 831-663-2560
Description: Well #3 - Pump repair/deepening
]
Itemi Bescription of B Unit of Unit W Total City. Total Total
Dale _ Bid ltem CQty Measure Price This Per.  This Per.  Last Per. Last Period To Date
BI192019 |Mobilization - Crare - inspect and move pipas [1] Hr $ 285.00 4501 8% 1,282.50 - 5 - $1.282 50
8i21/2019 |Pump rig - def ver bewisfinstall sustion pipe 0 Hr H 285,00 70015 199500 - S - $1,995.00
8/23/2019 |Pump rig - ins:al suction pipe 0 Hr. |§ 285 00 5505 1.567.50 - S - 51,567 .50
B8/26/2018 |Purp rig - instal pump 0 Hr 285.00 500(% 142500 - S - $1,425 00
B/29/2019 |Pump rig - Instal pump 0 Hr 28500 1050 | S 299250 - $ - $2.992 50
8/29/2018 |Foreman - measure head tube and stetch shaft 1] Hr 5 14000| 150¢{% 210.00 - ] $210.00
H4/2019 IPump rig - inatalation of pump [1] Hr. 5 285.00 B00] 8 2.280.00 - 5 - $2.280.00
92572019 |Foreman - discuss chicrination and pump noise 1] Hr. |3 140.00 200 S 280.00 3 - $280.00
0/30/2019 [Pumg rig - finish instal'aton of pump 0 Hr, |5 - 80|35 - - 5 - 50.00
167172019 |Pume rig - remove discharge head & insgect pipe 0 Hr. | $ 285.00 5505 1567.50 5 - $1,567.50
10/2/2019 |Pumc rig - pick up pump. remaove 2 joims 0 Hr 5 285 00 425|% 1.211.25 S - $1,211.25|
10/8/2019 [Pumg rig - instal pump and startup [1] Hr $ 285.00 550 S 1567.50 - S - $1.567.50
Sales Tax Included in above pricing TOTAL EARNED TO DATE $16,37B.75
Less Frior paymeants 50.00
BALANCE DUE $16.378.75

APPROVE
ACCOUN

™)
1



Corporate Office
595 Aiport Blvd
Watsonville, CA 85076

MAGGIORA BROS. DRILLING, INC.
DRILLING CONTRACTORS - PUMP SALES SERVICE
CALIFORNIA CONTRACTORS' LICENSE NO. 249957

Tel: (831) 724-1338
Tel: (800) 728-1480
Fax: (831) 724-3228

INVOICE
Date October 24, 2019 Job # P12995
Cuslomer: Castroville Communities Services District Invoico# M19-2018
Cuslomer- Attn: Accounts Payable Customer #: CAD069
Mail address P. O. Box 1065 Contact Eric Tynan
City, ST Zip Castroville, CA 95012-1065 Work phone: 831-663-2560
Description Well #3 - Pump repairfdeepening
I
llem/ Description of Bid  Unit of Unit Qty. Total Qty. Tolal Total
Date Bid ltem Qly Measure Price This Per.  This Per.  Lasi Per. Last Period To Date
Shop labor - disassemblelinspect/clean reassemble tube
and shafts 0 Hr S 11500| 147515 1,69625 - $ - 51.696 25
Malerials:
1. Fabricate bowl support for suction pipe 0 Ls 5 495 00 100 S 49500 - $ - $495 00
2. 6" black T/C tapper threaded pipe - used 0 LI 15.00 1 39500 | § 5.925.00 - [ - §5,925 00
3. Faod grade 150 32 turbine oll 0 Gal. 2360 | 1000( S 23500 - $ - $236.00
4. 1/4* copper tubing 0 L, |$ 1.00 2501 % 2.50 - 3 - $2 50
5, Brass 1/4" compraession fitlings 0 Ea | 8§ 200 200 8 4.00 - S - $4 00
6 2 142" X1 316" tube and shaft - new 0 Ea [ 835 00 700|% 444500 - 3 = 54,445 00
7 2 172" X 5' tube lines - new 0 Ea S 93 00 3008 27900 - - $279.00
8 2 1/2° X 1 3/16" tube line bearings - new 0 Ea IS 70 00 50018 35000 - G - $350.00
g, 2 1/2° X 22" head tube - naw 0 Ea $ 300 00 1.00{$ 30000 - - $300.00
10. B" X 67 reducer - new 0 Ea. |§ 505 00 1.00} § 50500 - 3 - $505.00
L 11, £ X 14" black taper thread nipple - new 0 Ea S 132.00 100] $ 13200 - ] - $132.00
12 B" X 2' black butt thread ripple - new 0 Ea § 148.00 1.00] § 148 00 - ] - 5148.00
13, Granular chiorine 0 th ] 15.00 050]| % 7.50 - 3 - $7.50
14 1/8" galvanized nipples 0 Ea 8 0.80 20015 160 - ] - $1.60
Sales Tax Included in above pricing TOTAL EARNED TO DATE $14,526.85
Less Prior paymenis $0.00
BALANCE DUE $14,526.85
7
/



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT DECEMBER 17, 2019

%+ Regulatory Compliance

a
a
Q

0 oOoOoao

|}

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 2017

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for October 2019
Quarterly sampling of Well #3 due to it exceeding secondary standards-
for Iron, Turbidity, Spec. Cond. and Chloride- out of service 3/2019
Completed and submitted 2018 CCR to SWRCB-DDW

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 12/9/19
Regulatory documentation for Castroville Zone 1 sewer jetting activities
Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems had no sewer spills for August 2019 on 12/9/2019
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD — Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities

* Current Projects

u ]
a
]

IR o Y i i iy i R & R MR

Sign-by-Van to install new signs over existing ones on Merritt

Install lock-down manholes on Castroville Bivd (1 of 3)

Continue working with Monterey County-IRWMP

for $395,00 Prop 1 funding

Upgrade Moss Landing Motor control center in front of Phils’

Finalize purchase of site for future Well #6

Prepare to submit annual extraction report to SWRCB-DDW for 2019
Upgrading SCADA system for Water and Sewer- 90% complete

Design and secure funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP

Prepare grant scope of work for Castroville sewer for 2.9 million dollars
Finalize grant proposal with DWR for Moss Landing sewer

Finalize draft 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Plan

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Grant proposal from SWRCB for Castroville water for 2.8 million dollars
Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

27



*» Completed Projects

5 O 0 [ i Ry

100% of backflow devices tested in District

New overhead sign complete- ready for install

Replaced rings and cones on 7 Moss Landing Manholes
Reinstalled Well #3 with drop pipe & brought it back on line
Submitted annual extraction report to MCWRA for 2019
90% of Fire valve covers lids in Castroville painted yellow
Replaced 6 meter registers in October

Repaired/replaced 3 service lateral

> Upcommg Projects

o}
a

Q
Q

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line

Pig Force main under Elkhorn bridge on Hwy one

RCAC to assist in applying for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future
water systems improvements such as a new 600,000-gallon storage tank,
hydraulic study and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system

Design & funding for Washington Sewer Bypass line

Install *“No dump- spills to Bay” medallions at all storm drain inlets

% Meetings/Seminars (attended)

Q

OocopDOoO0OO0D0Oo

Meeting at MC Board of Supervisors re: SVGWB GSA Ron, Cosme & Eric
ACWA Conference Dec 3-6 in San Diego Adriana, Ron, Cosme & Eric
Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron & Eric
Monterey One Water Board meeting — Ron & Eric

IRWMP in Salinas- Ron & Eric

Meeting with DWR re: grant application for new tank & well

Meeting of the permanent Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron- Eric
MBWWA Board meeting

Moss Landing Chamber

ACWA-JPIA Risk Assessment inspection

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Q

[ o R Ry R i ) |

Coastal Commission re: MPWSP-Eric

City of Marina Council meeting re; MPWSP

Moss Landing Community Plan update

SVGWB GSA Board meetings Ron & Eric

Neighborhood Watch

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a

a
a
a

Consider installing backup generator for Office

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Paint vaive covers Biue-Water, Yellow-Fire

Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program



| SETTEAM = PR TI3M==== g TIIM=—0— i TITM e ._

0'0clL-

0’00l

0'08-

1 o0z

0fanvas

! | Ll ik el Laadl 002
6l onv 61 Nvr 8L 9NV 81 Nvr L 9Ny LL YT 91 onvy 9L NvT St ony

6102-5102 STIAATT TI1IM ITNIAOHULSYD

29



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
November 2019

Emergency calls

18t — Leak on 10371 Geil st.

7" — Leak on 12895 Via Linda

7t — Leak on 11460 preston st.

26™ — Power Outage office (Jonathan on call)
27% — Power Outage Lift Station 2.

Maintenance:

a) Well # 3 VFD fan was replaced.

b) Well # 3 Air vent on cabinet was installed.

c) Well # 3 new sample tap was installed.

d) Well # 3 new chlorine feed pump was replaced.

e) Well # 3 4" flushing hose was removed.

f) Moss Landing Manhole inspections.

g) Run the stand-by generators at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
h) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift stations weekly.

i) Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

i) Jetted sewer mains.

Work Orders:

a) 48 Hour notices - 58

b) Final bill - read meter - 10

¢) Investigate - 2

d) Miscellaneous - 1

e) Install/lChange meter — 12

f) Turn on service - 2

g} Padlock srvc, no tenant - 2
h) Reconnection -2

i) Shutoff-3

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 92 a0



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss
M Ya
Well#5 | Site 2Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscellaneous Unacconniad
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal.  ["Water Pumped | Water Soid Water %
AFuhng 70 Lasky 50k FD 4. RO 4|
9-Nov-18| 4863745 4854000 5884000] 8612000 24213745 21502135 420434 sormx 9.46%
AFuiteng 12% Leshs 2006. FO 4. RO
10-Dec-18| 4727377 4340000 4231000] 6237000 19535377 17408174] 446782 s sovw i 8.60%
1Tk Lamh 3 2000, FD 46, RO & Softner
10-Jan-19| 2342619] 2129000 3046000] 7825000 15342619 13511117] 395387 « 9.36%
Myt maters BSOS Jettng AFling
11-Feb-19] 2674247 2416000 3279000 7872000 16241247 14446087| 109095 'tert P4 RO BIanen 10.38%
Hydeard manars 81127 Jawng 3 Flusihing
11-Mar-19| 2737915  2429000] 1913000 6344000 13423915) 12195474 101327 ™=t PH Ao st 8.40%
£Fhateng 200 Lashy Hydran ht 260k
10-Apr-19| 4014725 3805000 0| 8446000 16265725 14053790 464405 ro o A0 & sovw 10.74%
TR o T Ty
SFAtwy 106, 1000 a3, Hydrem k. FO
10-May-18] 4137041 3724000 0| 12923000 20784041 17593798| 391394 w0 1 sowe 13.47%
TP AT ST SS o Oy
& Fhushung 106 90Lndki Hytrant k. FD
10-Jun-19| 4060248 3947000 0| 14126000 22133248 20026077 382540 w.ro & some « 7.79%
T Ty
AFlutheg 1% 0L ek 3. Hydrant b. FD
9-Jul-19| 3654694 3753000 o[ 15112000 22519694 20196643| 520305 4 no s some s 8.01%
TS A T TS ey
LFushang 106 ADX wahs Hyorant b, FD
12-Aug-19] 4126146 4487000 0| 19210000 27823146 24445328] 471195 w no s o o 10.45%
Tryarant sveers 337103 Sty
&Fhsshang 148 ELask 3. Hydrant b F3 2k
9-Sep-19| 3878455 3678000 0] 13845000 21401455 20352751| 353724 ro 1 some w 3.25%
T DT O 2 20ees oy
&Flusiung 104 Lesh s Hycemrd 27 FO
10-Oct-19( 3727585 4033000 340800| 19985000 28086385 23232491| B2B7E6 . a0 4 bawwrax 15.04%
TTITO B mlls RTowe SR Kty
15k Lmahs Hycrant k. FD 20 AD &
11-Nov-18| 3807613 3464000 1258200 17024000 25553813 21808643 1367090 sonw o 9.31%
Average

——

16.00%

10.00%

0.00% *

9:Nov-18

+

10-Ijec-18 10-Jan-1

9.57%
iy |

9 11-Feb-19

11-Mar-18 10-Apr-19 10-May-19 10-Jun-1

9 9-jui-19

12-Aug-19 9

-




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
OcCTOBER 2019

*» LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019



<+ LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 6,534 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 10 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 12-10-2019
o Cleaned storm drains in January and February 2019

+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are

Marked- "DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY” by Jan 1/2020
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear



ID

10600McDougall MH74<75

10700Haight
11100MoroCojo
11200MoroCojo
11300Geil

11300Koestor CO24.1<MH24

11300Main MH21<21.1

11300Palmer CO23.1<MH23

11325DelMonte
11350DelMonte
11350Geil
11400California
11400DelMonte
11400Geil
11400Jackson
11400Main
11411DelMonte Alley
11450DelMonte
11450Geil
Hwy156/Benson

Castroville

NOVEMBER 2019 JETTING

T ;

Material Length

6" Clay 369
6" Clay 364
6" Clay 365
10" Clay 330
10" Clay 280
6" Clay 346
6" Clay 400
6" Clay 589
6" Clay 155
6" Clay 220
10" Clay 62
10" Clay 399
6" Clay 415
10" Clay 339
6" Clay 287
6" Clay 380
6" Clay 260
6" Clay 325
10" Clay 333
6" Clay 316

6534

JFFFIFFarFaFararaFrararaFaarasraras

Street
McDouall St.
Haight St.
Moro Cojo St.
Moro Cojo St.
Geil St.
Koester St.
Main St.
Palmer St.

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.

Geil St.
California St.

Del Monte Ave,

Geil St.
Jackson 5t.
Main St.

Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.

Geil 5t,
Benson St.

12/9/19

I !'s... i \.-'.
Downstream
MH

MH7.4
MH 15.2
MH 22.1
MH 22
MH 21
MH 24
MH 21
MH 23
MH 102
MH234
MH 22
MH 22.1
MH 23.1
MH 23
MH 22.1
MH21.1
MH23.3
MH 23.2
MH 24

MH 105,
34



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
NOVEMBER 2019

% LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019

O
o



< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #59to-MH# 59.1

u]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #60 to-MH #59

o Total jetted approx. 815 feet

%+ OTHER MATTERS

a

[N R o

*

Q

Responded to 2 Underground Alert marking requests

Cleaned and weed-whacked site

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 12/10/2019

Performed inspection of all storm drains in June 2019

Street sweeper cleaned in November

Open space mowed-July 2019

Installed “no parking” signs to keep cars from parking on open space

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean & fence secured

e

1B



ID

Campo De Casa
Campo De Casa2

Material
PSM SDR35
81!

8" PVC

Moro Cojo
NOVEMBER 2019 JETTING

Length Downstream MH

265 ft MHS9
450 ft MH®G0
Total 815 ft

12/10/2019

Upstream MH

MH 59.1
MH 59



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

NoVEMBER 2019

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019

<+ LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019



 LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/7/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/14/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/21/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/28/2019

J

*
*

JETTING ACTIVITIES

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #32 to-MH #33
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #33 to-MH #34
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #34 to-MH #35
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #35 to-MH #36

-*

|
g
m|
0
o Total jetted approx. 1,290 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 18 Underground Alert marking requests

o Preparing bid documents to replace failing Motor Control Centers (4)

o Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in
November 2018 and March 2019

o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 12-10-2019

o Started replacing 7 manholes on Moss Landing Road

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to recoat or replace 5 manholes that internal walls are failing
a Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



D

MH33>MH32
MH34>MH33
MH35>MH34
MH36>MH35

Material

PSM SDR35 8"

8" Clay

PSM SDR35 8"

PSM SDR35 8"
TOTAL

Moss Landing

NOVEMBER 2019 JETTING 12/10/2019
‘7 1
STATION 3 ;; F srwan lf"“""

\?/
g
/ HWY 1
Downstream Upstream
Length Street MH MH
255 ft  SoundholtRd. MH32 ML MH33 ML
335 ft  SoundholtRd. MH33 ML MH34 ML
350 ft  SoundholtRd. MH34 ML MH35 ML
350 ft SoundholtRd. MH35 ML MH36 ML
1290 FT



LIMpuny ¥y Lieunung Bunsog gy Wd GFEETT 610T/SIFT

Lan!
e

€9'680'6L augjeg dwsop) -
i LT'HRI PURIDY FIY L o
S9680'6L ¢ LTERL HALVA
juno) unowy PUIYH-ATHLNOWK
9 00°09E- payddy nsadagq) e,
RES00RL 00 01- SHOSUTPISN HELLVA
FES16'8L 9 00'0sE- WLEVA
mnao; nnoury panddy nsoda(-ATHLNOIW
Ieel 0L BOLL- SIS (VIO 4o
RESHT6L 86 66 FO0 0L AOUVHOUN!
LEOLT 68 I¥ o FA SN
BLLOL'TO ¢ ReY- SNOICNRPISIN ULV A
PEISH E6 8| rELOYEL: ULV A
uno) junouy rwAed- A THLNOI
19 10°289 STIDUL]JOISIPY [PHI ] 4y
BYE90°LY1 19 10 €59 HHIVA
uno_y junewy snoaue2asI N-ATTHLNOIA
STOECHII 8091 GO E6S'S16'T 00 6TL'LS ST INS'9E A B0 )44,
LY 11991 He 91 | 00 0IT'R 9¢ 791 000 CUNdWD HELLV Y
11 667’991 8F §96'01 1£1 000 000 RE'S96'01 DUV
£ ERT6E) nErve L3 Mo ol BETIV'S NI
L 699681 16 L8F'LO ROT§ OTOHTLO6T TYHIS'LE 6T ELH'6E YHLVY
TEo] L) L] 3TIIA0 T sdirud-ATHINOW

A ] lrd Zr I81°ce

adueeyg UDNVIVYU NIdO

GIOT/OE/11  YBneay L  GIOT/I0/I1  woay

Aremiuung m_lnmiouum SIUNONY

IENSI SAMAING FTUNUWILOY) I|[IADNSED



unrm
Aepyo
dy s
ey m
qed 0
uerno
segm
AON
300
das O
bnym

inro

00°0$

00°0000:%
00°000°02%
00°000°0¢$
00°000°0¥$
00°0000S%
00°000°09%

16°199'V95$ 68699228 B89G6P'GS 96°009°€L$

9zere'viig
£E8VI6'LLLY
8CvlI0LLS
60¢se'02Le
1G826°10L%
sjejos

0€¥L9'GS
r0'€L9'c$
8.°8L5'GS
8.°9¢cr'ce
6608£'G%
auyjall4

82°6.0°L%
6196118
20960°L$
GLGLLLS
6€'886%
syied

161628
L6°1ZP'ES
rg'692'2%
8/°9£8°C%
0//0L28%

jusLILIBA0D

10120618
6596L'L2%
L8P00'81L8
rr'Ge.'02%

90°806°91%
jepsnpuj

/9698'66% 81'65.°/8%

¥8°.00'81i8
6.8Lr'8LS
L80LL°LLS
61665818
60°6L9'GL%

vE6PE'C0LS G2'6202EZS

jerossuo)

£6°06L°L2%
cLezro'ies
66 v/v'02%
LG506p°LES

22061818
uaunredy

sfejof

unpe

Aew

1dy

e

qaf

uer

29(]

£2°€5€°0r% AON

€L°9LLLPS 320

0.°€+9'GH$ dag

86°/£106% Bny

LGELL'CHS mnr
Apweq ajburs

020Z-6L0Z uopeaYisse]d Ag anuanay sy [enuuy



unra )
o>
Aepno 2\
@va.v ev
idym N s
L 1\
Jeyym
ge40 P
—||{ M+ 000°002
uers ——— pesian == - 000°00%
segm | }—— ] - 000009
| R o | | £
AON O 000008
' £
ool [T | ||l 000000t
_|- == —H§-+ 000°00Z°}
des _ 000°00%°L
bnym
mnra
9/9°0LL V) ¥6e 129291 059°cer A JAATIN 4 96/°6/2°2 LE9'GSE'L 98/°698°¢G sjejof
unp
Aeyy
1dy
Je
g
uep
2sag
P66°GL6°C c6 2080 £2.°/6 1622412 6¥9'Por 6L6E0F £G9°0FL°L AON
8r6'0L'E 8z 169°'PE 199021t 0£9'/88 vL9'peY Z12'16€ ZLLigL't 190
9660222 Ly ¥G9°LE e 'co 9iv'9z/ z2og’‘ser £18°'99¢ 9¢6°20L°L dag
260892t £vi 6.9°ce GOL'L6 690°GZ8 LeC'00s LLEPEY gry'LEE’L bny
9800042 06 0+8'62 L16°L9 9/8'cr/ 0+ ‘00v g9/£'e8e L¥9'80L°L mr
sjejog aujjali4 Syied  JUBWIUIBAOS [BLSNPUl  [ejdsewiwion  juswiedy Ajwe ajbuls

020Z-6102 uoneayisse|) Ag abesn g.&mw [enuuy



0} jo | efied

%5088 068Thi- 00'G¥6 01268
%ee€zT 1119 00°000'L £9'8EZ
%8G} 15082 ze'ees 1628
%8868 0CECL'vBZ-  bOZGL'GER  #L'6LOLSS
%Z6'E Ov6L6G6- 2L EE986  OBELGE
%00 89°991- 89'99} 000
%GR8 b1 o8- 00°000'Y 98'CL6'E
%0°0 ZeECE'ee-  ZCEEE'E® 000
%00 ZEEEE'T 2eeee'e 000
%00 00000'08-  00000'0E 000
%0'0 Ze'ses'62-  ZeeeLeT 000
%L8'E 09L8E'vE- _ ZEWPL'SE  ZL2eCL
%EE VL 09 0Ly ZeEER'L 2L29E )
%0'0 ZEeVE' Ll ZEEPE'LL 000
%00 89'/05'zZ- 8929572 000
%6861 GO'0Lb'O8L-  9E'6LL'TET  LLZOC'OV
%EeCS0l ML 20EC 000007y  +L20E9F
%00 89'999- 89'099 00'0
%0°0 80ZL1'Z- 89ZLL'Z 00'0
%00 ZEEEC'ESl-  ZE'EEL'ESL 000
%00 00000'LL-  00'000'LL 000
%00 89'999'1z-  89'989'lZ 000
%060y 08922 ZEEEL'ET  29609'SE
%ZTLEL _ PO'OLT'L 80'9ZV'E 2L'20L'Y
%EO'88L  vOPEO' L 89'091'L ZL0022
%G'ZZL 00°05% 00000 00'0S¥'2
%0'2S 00'84- 00°00% 00'2S
%00 00'091- 00'091 000
%600LL  £6'096'C ZEEETY $Z'002'L
%P Opl 99'L50'Z 00'620' 99'081'2
%ELPOL  LZOLL'L 89'999'2 88'9LE'Y
%80ELL  B£080'ZS ZEECC'O6E  LLBLY'OGH
"oBpNg JO % 19BPNEJOAQ S 39BPNE . 64300 < INC
6102 48q0320 yBnosy) Ainp

Jenjoy "sA 38bBp—g ss07 9 34oid
19U)SIg S991AIag AyrdNILIOY B[jIACH)SED

suuoNun sIojeuadQ L
SjocL |lews wit
sa||ddng doyg 2
asuadxgy suopesadp |esauag)
asuadxg uopelad() J8)EM
asuadxg
eluodu) (ejo)
3NN3AIY (Bujpue] sso) James rejol
€ 9UO0Z loMag-anuaady "OsIN
peuses jsatau|
5894 uoneUES YOdMNHIN
£ BUQZ 5884 UORDBLIUDY JamMas
saxe) Apedoiy
INN3ATY (BujpueT] ssoy) Jemeg
LOLPL dHed [{IqoN '8 SHOWN S934 1as
INN3A3Y {(Or0D OYOW) Z INOZ 1|0l
pauses Jsasau| Z auoz
}02£2# S4B Jeang-jeang-eceds uedo
LOLE i Jemes ¢ UleI(] UWLO)S 889) Jasn
ANNIAIY (Or0 OHOW) Z INOZ
anuaaay (aj||AonseD) | auoZ &0l
paulez 1sai9ju|
anuaAay “Isi
$6894 UONIULOY) JoMeS
xe) Auadoly waso|eA pY
L0eSL# S1ub|T 190G S8y Jo8()
LOES L uleag uumg s98) 198
enuaaay (ejjjaonsen) | auoz
pauleg Juaunsaauj-}saiaju) Jajeps
anuaAsy oS|I jej0l
JO - BNUGABY "IB|IN
sefiieyn aaj duy
safseyd 4N
saflieys jseuuossy
anuaasy *Is|N
ahusAey molpioeg
UORElIE}SU| BD]AIBS MON
aoineg yuelpiy Aesjodwe)
S9|eg J9)ep pasela
awoou|
asuadxgzjeuwosu] AeuipsO

s|8RE |RMI2IY
6HEOZ)
Nd S0°}



01 Jo Z efied

%15'96 06'20'}- 89'008'0€  8.'88.'6Z
bl EY 8L 280'L- 9E'EEB'L BS'SPS
%00 00'005- 00'00S 000

%Pe LE e 8Ly 89'999 SZ'8be
%L6'LL SE'691- 89'99, €E'265
%8168 ze's88- 00'000'¥0L  BOVLL'EOL
%ZL'LS 99'982'y- 89'990'8 ZO'0EY'y
%S¥'99 99'92'z- 89'999'9 Z0'0EV'y
%0°0 00'000'Z- 00'000' 00°0
%L £4'€59- v9'999 1621
%L8°€ Ly oze ZEEEE 16°ZL
%0°0 z¢ eee- ze'eee 00°0
%PEBGZ O pEO'E ZEEEE'S 88'£20'9
%0092 22002 00°000' 2z'002's
%LEBYT  VE VP 2eeee 99'228
%00 00°005- 00°008 000
%00 Z€ €Le- TE'EEE 00'0
%00 89'991- 89'09} 000
%ZL'GL 88'6SE'LL-  89'990'Sk  OB'GOE'VE
%E0'EL SE'86L'S- £0'999'9 £€'898
%66'8L 600V}~ 89999 65'025
%19'€6 v9'02- zeeee 89°ZLE
%00 zeeee- zeeee 000
%68°+€ 04 pSh- 89'999 8S'2IZ
%86'LY 16°006'Z- 00°000' £0'660'
%0°0 ZE'EEE'L ZE'EEE'L 00'0
%9L'86 60'6.2€- 89'999'0€  B9L8Z'0E
%9L LE 6L°L69'7 9'9E5'L SY'SY8'Z
%0°0 ZEEEE'T- ZE'EEE'T 000
%ZL'8 52 'P0E- zZe'eee L0°62
%S6'19 b0'LOL- 00'000'2 96'862'}
%0'SL 89'09- 89'09Z 00002
%EQ'8L 2yl 00'S2e 89'€5Z

jebpng Jo % j80png JeAaQ §

jebpng

81 320 - Ir

6102 18490320 ybnoay} Ajnp
|en}oy “SA }Jabprng sso1 B jjoid
101 S1(] S99IAI6S

dnwwon sjpAronse)

safiep, Jayep suojeiadp

suopetadQ) Jajeps asuadxy jjoshed

asuadx3 ajjqowoiny |ejol
asuadx3 ojny Jauyl0
asueugjuiepwieday - ony
ang

asuadx3 spqowoiny

asuadx3 uone|saidag

esuadxg sauj Jejepp [g30]
uepmedoy - sauf Jajear
sa||ddng - seuy Jejepp

esuadxg sou|] JaJepn

esuadx3z jueipiH |30
aosueuaquiel Jsleday - JueIpiy
sa)|ddng - Juespiy

asuedx3 JusipAy

esuadx3y Jojop [Ej0L
esueuauepsjedey - 1070
sg|ddng - Je)a|y

asuadxs J18)oi

asuadxg aajep |B10L
esueuaueyedey - aajep
soyddng - eajea

asuadxg aAfep

asuadx3 sayg |lom |830L
esusdx] Jo410) - SOUS ||OA
aouruajuiewmeday Jauayog/sunolyn
sousuajuiew/jeday Buipiing
asuRjulew/eday yue]
asueuajuiep/siedoy si0jeIaUdL)
sa)IS ||oM '8 sdwnd Joj seljddng
esueusjuieuiedoy duing
38O d-sepipn

esuadx3 sajis |i9M

asuedx3 suopesadp jessuag |gjoL
8804 Wo}sAg Jajepp
Bupsal moppoeg
saad Bupse] Jegepm
suofeayuen siojeledp
sauouyd Jejnjjen

g

i

s|seg |[enooy
6l/eorzl
Nd g0:1



01 jo ¢ ebed

%LE L6 oF's- ZE'S0Z 26'661 eourInsu| a4 eekojdwg o
%0°001 08'229'6S 000 08'229'65 asuadx3 uojsued eh
%92'09 19'868'y- 0092821 eelev's sjyousg Juswalfey SHad Lomp
%E9'S6 JI-R AN 00°005'GT E¥'GBE'¥T sjyjeuag eeH eafodwz
%.5"20E £1°6268'Y ZECEY'E GH'208'L dwo) s1a3IoA - doURINSU|
% 0L 2T 101 00°906'¥C 2T 116'62 eagensjujwpy - sebep
%G2'60L e’ ZE'/60'€2 0/°G0E's2 JoBeury [eisuns) - sebep
sasuadx3 |j0ihed
%25 08 8Z LEE'Z- $0'000'2L 9.°799'6_ asuedx3 o140 |ejoy
%1E°92 28'912- 00°000'1 Z1ege asueusjulel Bujppng
%B0°6Z1 06°E61 89'999 85°008 ssueujulep/siedey 9210
%.8'ES 09'vLe'L- o0'0s's oveeg'l senq diysiequepy
%12 L2 rA N A XA 00'000°t zZrese'L s103084|q/Bujuiel Lueujweg
%2969 SR'EPE- 00'000'1 G1'959 yeis/Buuiel | isipupwes
%809 89°69- 80'991 00'LolL saad ueg
%L 1L8L 6L'5LG'L 89'g98'L 29'L8E'E sapeibdn/swesboid tendwon
%0°'0 00'002- 00002 000 saxe], Auedoig
%G bl £€'29- 89'992 GE'66L asateg Buuojuol wiely
%G5 65 8l LE€" Ze'ees ¥1'96¥ asuadx3 820 281N
%L6°2C GG'ELG- 89'099 €1'EGl juswidinb3 aayo
%L9'¥h rAds e A %] 06'€LE sajiddns aoo
asuadxz aMlO
%G0°'98 09'254- 89'008'C g0vLL'E asuadx3 ssurinsy) jejo)
%5096 09'2ZG!- 89°008'C 80vii'e |eJeuag 3§ 0Ny - aoUBINSU|
esuadxg ssurInsy)
%.9'E9 £8'625- ZeRsh'L 8’926 asuadx3 saglnn 1B30L
%2025 pL L2 00'SH 98’ J91eM LI - SeRIIBN
%2961 08'eZ 0009 08'cg |esodsiq - saglRN
%8'bL £0v0z- Zec0s 6Z' 665 sauoydeja] - saglinn
%820 ov'8ze- 00°05S ¥G'L2e 39 9d-sepiIn
asuadx3y ssilN
%6 6LL 02'200'9 00's.2'8 0Z'LL8'VL esuadxgy Bujjig Iejol
%66°001 50'02 2E'CC0'T LE'€50'2 asuadx3 Bujg Jop0
%00 89°00)- go'gol 000 sjusugsnipy-s 40 ajUM
%00 00'Ge- 00'SL 000 ajeqay ja|l0L
%L LIE GE'829'G 89°699'2 £0'962'8 saliddng Buyjg
%¥8'GEL 8y veL'L Ze'eee'e 08425y abgysog
asuadx3g Bulig
c.m:wn_xm |AfensIU|BIPY J9)eAN
%1.'68 06°262'02- 00'041'202  0L'2i€'L8% asuxixg uonesedQ Jejep [B30L
%1566 0B'£L0'L- 89'998°'0E 9/'88.'62 suonesadQ Jejepp asuadxy |joiied |qo)

61320 - 1nr
___

6102 48q0320 yBnoays Ainp
[enyoy ‘sA Jobrng sso % Jjoid siseq |ensooy
1014381 S99IAI8S AyrdnNWILIOD 3||lA0AISED _H_n “w"



03 Jo ¢ abed

%60 yZ 5168 00:000'6 9.v8
%¥6'0 ¥2'GL6'8" 00°000'6 9.'v8
%0001 0F'6 ZEGBB'EZ 2L ¥00'PT
%¥P0°001 0r'6 2e'566'ce 2L V00T
%EEDS 08'628- 00°006't 0Z00'L
%EYO 9826V~ 00'00S vi'e
%EVOLE £5°69 89999 Z'9EL
%STSh LV L0V TEEEL S8'LEE
%E VYOl 00988 B9'8I8'0Z  89VILIT
%E +S SLYLYL- ZEEES'E LG'8LE'L
%0°0 TEECE- 2EEEE 000
%00 89'99})- gg'ogl 000
%8925 €LL81- TE'EEE 66°GL1
%LE LS B8E'26%- 8o'ggl’l 0£'699
%Z0°0L v9'661- 2EEES'L 89'€L0°}
7N 50186~ yo'166'1 65°0L0°)
%08 2L 60'98- [442:14 £z261
%8°LL LO'LEL- Bo'g9L L9682
%99°28 vi'16- [4°4:17) 81°Lpo
%l8'L £6'09% 00005 L0'6E
%ET 62 88'G€2- Zeeee b6
%LLGEL  BY¥BLLG 2E°Le0'gkL  1B'GZZ'E0Z
%G8 6L LE'/BE'G: oooob'Ze  €9°ZL0'ZL
%9'Gh 00'966'2- 00'000'6 00'vOr'L
%89'GE L0ee8’L- 2e'ees’e STOLO'H
%0°001 000 00'006 00008

%} 001 006 00'000'G 00°'500'S
%BC98L  0L'620'% 89'999'F BE'S68'8
%8,09L _ /€'666'85 82 Le0'86  GO'0£0'2G)
%00 00'068°¢- oo0se's 000
%66°'86 B8S'S- AR R vLIYS
%€0'00L 002 00°002'S 00°202'9

120png Jo % Jjebpng JeAg §

jsbpng

61390 - Inr

jenjoy "sA jebpng sso 9 Joid
1914381 Se91AIeS Ay.dnuiwion sjironsen

6107 Jeqojo0 ybnoay; Anp

asuadx3y ujeJp uuolg i

asuadx3 aujn) samag [€joL
asueusjuiepseday-aur Jomag

asuadxg suq Jamasg

suopesadp-esuadxy fjosied |ejol
sabepp | suoZ suojesadQ

suopessdg-asuadxy |joihed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny 2oy
asueadxg ony 6410
asueusjujeweday -oyny
8)IN4] 10§ jend

asuadxg ejiqowoiny

osuadxg uoge|sasdeq Jameg

asuadxzg uopels 117 1ol
asueusjuiepedey Buipyng
s10jel8Uac) JO) a8 Jiuued
uonms dwing Joj sojjddng
asueusjuieyiedey uoneis ¥
3 '8 ©d SeRlIRN 1emeg

asuadx3 uope3s Y1

esuadx3z uopessdQ jeiouss B0l
sauoyd Jejnjjes
suogeoyey siojeledp
suuojuf) srojesado
weawdinbg ¥ stoo) fews
so|ddng doysg

esuadxg uopesad) |essusn

asuadxg uopedssdQ | suo?
ssuedx3y SARBASILIPY JEBM {BI0L

esuadx3y Bunnsuog |ejoL
soa4 Bupnsuon Jeyio
saa4 Bupunosoy
s084 10)2841Q
sa84 Bupesuibuy
saa4 |eban

asuadx3 Buginsuon

sosuadxg |jolhed g0l

esuadxg |esipejy Juswiojdwy 3sod Jelem-8340

sjyjeuag eakojdw3 paigay
esuadx3 vo|d4

siseqg |ensooy
6lie0mTs
Wd 503



0l jo 5 ebed

%68'€2 02'€5e- zZe'eee 29'6L
%9'S9 58'68E: 9e'EEL'L LGEPS
%46 o1 0002 a8l
%S9BEL 58I 89'0¥ 81's9
%52 28 15°004- 89'995 LLooy
%EL'8E £€'90€- 00008 L9°€6L
%EB'BSL 8/ PED'YY PO'SYL'SL  ZY08E'0ZL
%8126 S 00°091 8y'sS1
%00 89'942'C- 89'012'2 000
%000} 09'LIE'DY 000 09'LLE'Dp
%82Z'09 2G°018'E- 2€'289'8 08'9LL'S
%6686 L¥°05- 89'998'y L7918y
%E9'SH £8'998- ZEEEB'6L 50968l
%EETOE  ZOOES'E ZE'088'} vE'0zL'S
%Z8'E0L  SSGEL 00'852'6F  SH'E66'6L
%LGEOL  LOOF ZEEE6'LL  €6'EL9'8)
%29'€9 8E'EBL'Z- 00°059'Z Z9'898'y
%00 89'99}- 89'99} 00°0
%0°0 89'999- 89'999 00°0
%0Z'2L 08'bSS- 00°000'2 0z'ShY'L
%ELBLL  LL'OSH ze'een EV'686
%L6'G9 09'€8zZ- ze'ees TLBYS
%0°0 89'9LL- 89’0} 00°0
%Z0'€6 €9'LL- 89'091 50'SS1
%LVPSE  LO'BET ZEEEY €€'699
%9Z0Z  BO'GEL 89'999 L2°108
%L GO'E6Y- ZE'EES LO°6E
%0°0 00°005- 00°00S 000
%2562 18'915- ZEEEL SPoLZ
%6808/ Z8lyl'vl-  9B'8EC'YD  ¥L/6E'0S
%y 12 491 00°00€ £1°2EL
%Y vY £Z'191- 00°00¢ €L°ZEL
%9ESL LL'6E5'Z- 00°000'€ 68°09Y
%00 89'999'Z- 89'099°Z 000
%LZBEL  1GITL ZE'EEE 68'0F

jebpng jo % jebpng 18A0 § jasbipng 61320 - Inr

6102 490320 ybnoay Ainp

jen)oy "sA Jobprg ss07 '8 J30.d
101181 S921AI8 3"L._EEoo ajiAcnsED

soaad jeBaY Jomeg

asuadxg Bupginsuocy) Jamag

asuadx3 sapyun €10,
J9JBMEWN - SBIIIIN
{esodsig - sepliAN
seuoydaja, - seiiAN
3'89d - senlipn

asuadx3 sapiAN

upwpy esuadx3 |joshed (gjoL
aourunsu| ay aakojdwzy
3807 juswiho|dwy }s0d Jemas-g3d0
asuedxg uojsued
sjyeueq juswiainey SHHd
esuadx3 voId
s)jeusqg yjjeeH safojdwz
dwon sIsIop - SoURINSY|
ulwpy | auoZ sabepy
WO | euoZ sabiepn

uwpy asuadxy (josded

asuadx3z adyo 8oL
pund Jemes-sj0 sjM 198 pea
soueuauiely Buippng
san(] djyssaquispy
s10)28;Bujulel | peujwies
yeg/Bujuiel jsueujweg
soxe] Apadoid
aojalag Bupojyuop uuely
aoueusjuieyjeday aso
epeisBdnyweiBoig sendwo)
esuadx3 eowo "oSIN
juewdinb3z ea140
so||ddng a130

asuedx3 830

asuadxg sARENS|UIWPY | BUOZ
asuedx3 uogesadQ | 8U0Z {301

asuedx3 8|1qowIOINY Ujelp ULIO)S [ejo)
S%oNIL JOj [aNg URIp BUOIS

asuadx3 a|jqowoNy UjBIp UU0)S

esuadx3 ujesp uwlojS [EJOL
aousuauep/edey-ujeip wicys
saj|ddng-ujesp ulo)s

siseg |ensaoy

641E0IZL
Wd S0°1



o4 jo v ebed

%EZ b6 LL'BL- CE'EEe SI'vLE
%Z¥ 0E SE'Eo 89'999 £8202
%8P 5L 88'26.- ZE'CETE irovr'e
%28 OF §0'6GH- ¥0'69.L 66'60E
%P89L 86'GL- ZE'EL $£'98
%EP'SE 1028 89’0l 1962
%1LG'9L 9.°85- BOL¥C 2681
%EP'ET 4 WrAR 89'g9L o0'8¢
%00 89°991- 80051 000
%0'S2ZL 00'000°0L 00'000'0F 00°000'0S
%0521 00'000'0L 00°000'0F 00°000'0%
%EL LY 95 0FS'EL- 00'000'E2 ¥i'85¢'6
%00 ze'eee- 2E'eee 000
%00 00°000°8- 00'000'9 000
%S9 $2L02'G- 89'999'vL ¥e51'6
%G Bz} 0p'8pZ'9Z 00'268'88 O¥'OPL'SZL
%0'0 89'099- 89'999 000
%00 89991- 85'001 000
%00 CEEEE- ze'eee 000
%00 89'994- 85'991 000
%L8'G0Z" bl LEV'DL- 00'ELY'E PL'¥Z0'L-
%Gh 9E- Z29°0v6'8- 89'099'L FLyLT L
%88'9F Zeese- ZE'EES 00052
%00 ZE'96L'L- 29611 000
%00 89'9L- 89'oL 000
okl ¥ 8E'L9lL- 00°050'E 29'888'C
%LLV¥E BE'1olL- 00050 29'888'C
%ZP G 56 LPE'E- ZEEET'L LE'GBZ'E
%0°'001 000 00002 00002
%.29°6V 8l'pee- 80099 05'2ee
%ZL'SE A 00'002'2 §.'88.
%ED LY ZR'GYB'L- ZE'EEE'E 05°28E'L

jebpng Jo 9, jabpng JeAQ §

jeopng

81330 -Inr

6102 18q0320 ybBnosy; Anr
|enjoy "sA Jabpr~g sso B jold
JI0LSI(] SOIIAIDS L:EEOO ajjinosen

uog®s dwng 403 sa|iddng on
asuveuajuiepHedey uopeys YN it
sepinN -

asuedx3 uopes Yn
asuadx3g uopesad( jeieuay) |E10]
s8UsHd Je|njeD
suopeaIHan siojeeedp
suuoyun sucieladp
jusukdinby g sjoo} jjews
se||ddng doysg
esuadxg uopessdp) jesauas)
asuedx3 uopeiadQ Z auoz
asuedx3 [euopestday | SuOZ [Ej0),
1IPSIQ e 'g 98Y 0D "ON
asuadx3 (euopesalsey | oUOZ
esuadx3 juley § UOReIadQ J8Q | BUOZ jEjO)
2JUBUSIUIER S804 JOAD UELHSEPa
asueuaew ubis aljiaonsen
3809 AN B 1eans
osuadxg juje 9 uopesadg J84ylQ | suozZ
esuadx3 sapensjiujpy | suoz |ejo)
esuadxg Bupinsuo) ujeip uuo)S [BjOL
8884 Bupinsuog JeyiO ujBIp LLIO)S
5384 Jeau|fug uRIpULIO)S
saad jebe] ujesp uUO}S
esuadxgy Bupnsuos UjRIp WIS
esuadx3 e @ ueoT ‘puog [ejo)
JUBUNSHALY SSOTUIRD paz|ealun
804 UjlIpYy JUBWISSESSY V| YSD UBPIHM
asuedx3y uopezpiowy gSId-+4 VSO
sadjAlag/asusdxy JuaunSeAu|
asuadxy ‘ypuan B ueo] ‘puog
esuadx3 ssuBINsU| EJOL
|eseuas) g 0JNy -8suRINSY|
asuadxg ssuesnsu|
asuadxg Bupinsuoy Jomas [ejol
sea4 Jojoal|qg
saa4 Bupinsuo) JayjO Jamasg
sea4 Bupgunoaoy Jamasg
g994 saauBuz Jamag

sjseg |eniaay
6L/EOZI
Wd so0°L



04 jo 1 abed

%0'001 0£2SZ'El 000 0E'TSZEH
%5209 08'880'L- ZE'BEL'T 25'059'
%EQ'GE 0L L¥e- 89'999'S 88'8LY'S
%B86'ZOE  01'960'L 00°0¥S 01'9e9's
%8S'EOL 50’86 89'¥ES'S €L°Z6L'S
%ISE0L  BYB.I 00'¥ZL'S BSEOE'S
%GS'L9 S8ELs- $0'002'2 6L'98v'L
%6TLEL  GL'ZY 89'991 £8'822
%0'0 zeee- ZeEE 000
%¥r 60 geze: 86'99 VI
%¥Z16L  $T16 00°001 vZ'18}
%SSviL  OL'6e 00°002 01’822
%0°0 00°001- 0000} 000
%ST'L 201 L€ 00°00% 86'82
%0°0 89'991- 89’091 000
%E6'0E SL'8EL- 00°002 58'L9
%L8'69 08'084- 00°009 0z'8Ly
%9'69} HO'SLL 89°'991 69'282
%68'28 BF 6.E'E: Ov'¥SL6L 26 ¥IEDL
%551y L2262 00005 _ £4°402
%0°0 TEEEE- ze'eee 000
%E9¥ZL  SO'LP 89'091 €L°202
%0°0 £89'999- 89'099 000
%0°0 89'999- 89'099 000
%0°L01 0z'89 00'858'9 92 ¥26'S
%0°L0L 9z'89 00'958'9 02'vZ6'0
%0'€E 00'8E6- 00°00b'L 00'Z9¥
%0'0 89'991- 89'991 000
%1G'6E 50'¥05- ze'ees XA:14>
%81 EE LZL92- 00°00% £L2EL
%96'E0L  2EPOT 89'091°G 00'4LE'S
%GH 0L 90°00€'L- 00'00'¥ 6 660'C
%1G'G8 9\ ¥e- 89'991 zgeyl

je8png jo % 31a80png 4ea0 § jsbpng

6} 330 - Ir

610Z 4800320 ybnoayy Ajpe
|en}ay “sA jJebrng ss07 g Joid
J0UISIQ SOJIAISS

ANWLWOY 3|[IAONSED

asuaddxg uojsuad

sjijauag juswainey Syid

sjyyauag yjeoH aakojdwg

duwion sIgMIOp asuBINSY)|

uwpy z auoz-sabep

WS Z auoZ -safiem
ucpensjujwpy asuadxg jjoifed
asuedxz 830 €101

yeg/bujuiel ysieu|wag

saxe] Auadosy

soa|Atag Bupojjuoy usey

edsueusjutepeday anNo

apesBdnuerosd sainduwon

esueuajuiey Bujping

esuadx3 astyo 'oSiN

weswdinb3z e21yo

sajjddng 92130

sang diysiequay

si032aa/Buruges | pJeuwiag
gsuedxg 0010

50

asuedx3 eAgENSILIWPY Z BUOZ
asuadx3z uogeladp Z 8U0Z (20)

esuadx3 ujesq uLoig [ejoy
aoueuajuieyMeday-LRIp ULIOIS
sajiddng-ujeip wi0lg

asuadx3y ujesq uLolg

asuadx3 eui] Jemas €101
asueusjuiepneday-our Jomes

esuadx3] eu|] Jomeg

suopeladQ-asuadxg jjoiked jejol
safiep Z suoz Jojesadp

suopesadp-esuadxy jjoafed

esuadx3 e||gowoiny |e30L
esuedx3 ony J84y30
asueuajujewjedeay-ony
§)oni] Joj |end

asuadx3z sjigowoiny

asuadxg uopejsasdeg Jomes

esuadx3 uopels Yi rejol
esueuajuiepynedeay Bulpjing

s|seq [erusdy
6HEORZL
Wd 50:1



01 jo g obeg

%00 89'99}- 89°99} 000
%LECL #1891 L~ CE'EEE'L 88'¥01
BIEEL  YEELE ZEEEL'E 8£'6GL'Z
WLZOE  9SU8h Y0'S9L 8 LT
%L89L 969k Zees 998
%ey'sZ  20L8 89OLL 99'62
%ZT6L 2205 89'L¥Z o168l
%00 89'991- 89091 000
%00 89'991- 89'991 000
%lZ09  0E9zEl- OE'EEE'E 901400
%00 89'991- 89’991 000
%0'0 00'005- 00008 00'0
%EEE  LEOLY- 89'999'} 1£'950'L
%80S8  STEV 00'000't SL'058
%1€l 18'9LY'0L YO'88Y'S2  GEbIGE
%1258 BY Ly~ 89'908 02'628
%1256 8b'Ly- 89'008 02’528
%BE09___ 959p)- 00°0L€_ heze
%0'€S oLt 0001 0’
%BgBL 6OV 2EET €981
%2EBL  989E 00'0LL pLEEL
%28 6E 1£'008- 89'091 1699
%PBEy  6EGEE'L- YO LIEZ S2'Zr0'L
%00 89 LLL- 89'LL} 00'0
%0004 00'0 00°00Z 00'002
%ES¥ ST LUt 00°008 LT
%GYSE  28'60% Ze'een 0522
%00 ZeeEe- ze'eee 000
%LSLLL 8919 ZE'EES 00'969
%PO8SL __ BLYLLZ 80'689'L2  /8'/6E'PE
%60'L8  8.00 00'00¥'1 226ee'L
%0'0 zeeee- ze'een 000
%6Z L6 ¥Ti- 89'GY bbb
bl
180png Jo % 3e0pnE a0 ¢ 3ebpng 61130 - Inf

[en}oy "sA Jabpng sso1 @ J0id
391381 $82IAI8S L).MW S||IACIISED

6102 4990320 yBnoay} Ajne

uone)s duwing 10) sejjddng Lo
asueuajujepieday uopeIs YN <
F'89d SeRlIRN 1amag
asuadx3 uonels Ui
asuadx3z uoneiadQ [eleusas) [B)0)
seuoyd Jejn|jan
suopesyHes siojelad
suuopun stoasdo
juewd|inb3 g sjco jews
sojjddng doysg
asuadx] uopesadp [elouss)
asuadx3 jujey ¥ uopesad() ¢ suocZ Jomog
asuedx3 ujey g JedQ JeliQ Z 8uoZ [ejo)
abeubis jee15
dieday peoy
1802 Ajfian wbi Jeens
S89IA18S apIsIn0-uiey adeds uedQ
asuadxg uey g JedQ JoY0 Z 8uoZ
esuedx3] sARBnSjUjWPY Z SUOZ 1E10L
ssuadxg esueinsuj |gjo0lL
[eleuas) g Ojny-83uBINSU|
asusdxg asueINsU)
esuedx3 saplinn (ejoL
1M LIN-SaplBN
lesodsig-sapiinn
suoydeje-senlinNn
3'29d-senliin
esuadx3z senlinn
asuedx3z Bugnsuoy [ejoL

asuadxg uopeZpJowy uopexauuy ofon oJop

£894 103034|Q
soo4 |eba Jamag
8094 Bupunoooy Jamag
saa 4 Jeaujbug Jameg
sea4 Bupjnsuon
esuadx3g Buginsuon
uopensujwpy asuadx3 jjoiied [ejoL
asuedxy void
Sjljauag JUSWAIGOY 180d JOLD
asueinsu)] a1 aakojdwz

siseq |enusay
6HEGZL
Wd 501



04 jo 5 abed

%¥8 6t 82001~ 89991 o+'99
%EY'BGL ZLELLZL 89'€89'LZ  0B'96E'VE
%<C L6 gc't- 8ISy o'+t
%0°0 Zeees- ZE'EED 000
%0001 0£'LSZ'El 000 oe'Lsz'el
%9209 #.°880'L- ZEBEL'S 85'059'L
%80°L6 8L 0v- 00°00¥'t zzese’L
%EQ'GE 8l ive- 89'809'c oseLy's
%B6'C0Et 60'980'L 00'0FS 60'9E9'tL
%8BS E0L co'8sl BO'VES'S g£leel's
%1S €01 86'6L1 00'v2ZL's 89°€0E'S
h\u.hb.mm o L6E- Or'e8L'2 $6° Pmm.w
%00 00°001- 00°001 000
%e'8L 0g8'0¢cL- 00°009 1Tl 4
%0891 L0k 89'991 69282
%62'LEL g129 89°991 £8'822
%00 89°'91- 8991 000
%99 geee- 89'g9 (0158 44
%.S'¥8L LS8 00001 iSV8L
%ESVIL 90’62 00002 g0'ece
%482 25801 00007 B¥'L62
%00 89'991- 89'001L 000
%6°0¢E 6L°gEL- 00002 18°L9
%ZG 2L $Z'£06'G- gEYGZ'OZ  ZL'LSE'0Z
%EY'E mm.?m.m‘ ZE'EEE'T Gl'va
%E9'E ls8re'e- FAN N XN gL'V
%07 LOL 9z'89 00958'9 9z'+28'0
%0° 101 92'89 00'esg'e 0Z've6'o
%0'EE G6'LE6- 00°00%'L S0'2op
%00 g9'ggl- go'gol 000
%¢cS'6¢e £0'¥0S- A 5 ST TAN
%G6L°EE 2 19¢- 0000y gleel
%ZL00L  O'LL 89'090'6 2E'8L0'6
%88'55 90'60€'2- ZEEET'S 9Z'+26'2
380png jo %, jebpng JeaQ ¢ jabpng 6L320 - I
6102 480320 ybBnouyy Lnp

1en3oy "sA 3obpng sso g Jyoid
19UL18IQ S991AI8S A}_NWUI0Y) 3||IA0IISED

Fe0d-saplnn

esuadx3 sef|an
uonensiuwpy asuadxy |josfed |g30L

asueinsu| 8|7 saakojdw3
sjyeuag juswhojdig 3504 J6N0
osuadx3g uoisuagd

sjyauag juawaliley SH3d
esuadx3 yoId4

sj|jaueg yjjeeH aalojdwg

dwo? SIaNJOA-aoUBINSU|
ujlupy ¢ suoz sabepy

WS € suoz sebepp

uopegs|uiupy asuadx3 jjotled
asuadx3 82y je10L

aoueuajujel Buipyng

sang djysiaquiapy
ss0yra41g/Bujuies | rsieupes
yeig/Bujujes | jsieujwies
soxe] Auadoiyg

ag|ateg Bupojiuoy uuee
asueuajujeweday asio
epridnswesBosgd sa3ndwon
asuadxa a0 981N
wswdinb3a a0

sa|jddng 82140

esuadxy 83140

Q¥
LS

et t
-

asuadx3 sApeqsSiIWIPY £ 8UoZ
asuadx3 juiely ' uonesedQ ¢ BUOZ Jemag |ejo)

asuedxg Ul JoMas [eJ0L

soueudUiew Jeday-sup Jomas

esuadx3 aul James
suopeladQ-asuadxg jjoified |gol

¢ auoz sabepp Bujpue ssop-suojesadp

suopesadp-asuadxs jjoifed
esuadxy ajigowoiny {20

asuadx3z ony 4810
asveuayuewedoy
S)or] J1oj jen4

asuadx3y ajqowiony
asuadx3g uogepardag ¢ suoZ (Bujpue ssop) Jomes
esuadx3 uoneys I (€10l

sjseq |erinoy
sHEOR)
Wd 50:}



01 0 0| eBed

%ZZ'ZZV- _ OLIZY'6EE-  ZL'EPL'ZSL  86.119'98L-
%1801 09'282'SS ZSB0v'Z80 2l 289'/€)
%E'EEL oLZcr'oL SO'LE6'0E  BLYBE'LY
%1Z'G6 gy’ L- £9'998 0Z'5Z8
%1256 'L 89'998 0z'528
%9z 1L L5'929'L- ZE'CEB'S SL9SL'Y
%0001 00°0 00002 00002
%ZB'ER 89'692- 89'999't 00°26£'L
%SP'GE 2e'80v- ze'ee9 09'vZe
%4468 z80e zeeee's 0S°ZIE'S
%BZT 5Z'126- 00°000'+ L2
%08 \G'gpL- 00°0LE BV EZT
%0ES oLt 000l 0€'S
%S8'6L oLy zeee zo'8t

%YE BL £8°9€- 00°0LL LL'EEL

jobpng jJo % 18bpng JeAap §

6} 390 - Inf*
___

6102 1090300 yBnoayy Ainp

|enjoy ‘SA uom._ﬁJm $S07 % }Jijoid
JoISIg SOJAIRS AyrdNWWOY) B]JIACLISED

3

swosu| AleulpiQ 18N
asuadx3l (=10}
asuadx3 aapens|ujwpyY € 2U0Z |80,

asuadxg eosueinsu) [0
|eseuan) 2 oINy-aoUBINSU|

asuadx3 sourBInsuf

asuadx3y Buninsuo) omes |ejoL
soed 40j284|Q
sa94 Bunginsuog a8yl lemes
saa4 Bupunoady lemss
s8a4 Jaau|Bug Jamasg
saad |eBan) Jamesg

asuadxg Bupinsuo) Jamasg

asuadx3 seniian 1e30l
JNeMIEN-S2RIAN
lesods|g-senlnn
auoydajaL-sanlinn

-g|seg |enussy
185174
Nd S04



¥ jo | ebeg

6.°L26'1EL'6 000 000 BLLL6'1EL'E 000 000
00'85L°L¥ 000 000 000 000 00'8SL" LY
ov'zs'est 000 000 Ob'TSY'E9L 000 000
00'€0L'.0¢ 000 000 00'€0L' L0V 000 000
rG'eL6'9l 000 000 ¥S'€L6'0L 000 000
GG6.p'LED'ZL G6VLL'LS2 85'002'891 v8'EL1'200'y  1LS62Y'669 69'00£'€06'9
oy'8€£5'8/8'C 000 000 g3'€66'8B 61'65L'C L'G8E 28G'C
19'v28'62 000 000 66'CPl'L2 00'0 29089
£6'GLL'6 000 000 €6'GLL'6 000 000
61'65L'T 000 000 000 6L'651'C 000
88'965'/L 000 000 000 000 89'055°2
61'65L'C 000 000 000 000 61°651'C
€8'2EL'L- 000 000 €8°2EL'}- 000 000
00°000'LL1 000 000 000 000 00'000°2LL
11'99Y'TS 000 000 11'99v'2s 000 000
7.'886'.SY'C 000 000 000 000 2.'886°LSP'C
00°008 000 000 00°008 000 00'0
L0'962'LL 000 00°0 10'962'LL 000 00'0
L0'g6e' L 000 000 L0962t 000 000
80'SYQ'LYE'S GBV/L 162 95°'00.'89L /6'€81'206'C  2£'0.2'269 BZGLE'OLE'Y
820l6'2v9 000 000 000 82°0L6'CY9 000
96'Ove'€ZC  96'9¥8'eCe 000 00'0 000 000
ov'8.9'.6 000 or'g8.l9'.6 000 000 000
90°Z0S'ZE0'y 000 000 000 000 90'205'2€0'Y
00'8v8'CLL 000 000 000 000 00'8¥8'CLL
o8'v60'9e2 000 000 000 000 98'¥60'9€T
GL'6EL'6LL 000 00'0 000 000 G/'6E€'6LL
GZ'ees'el9't 000 000 GZ'ees'e/9't 000 000
g8'zer'ees't 000 00'0 69'ZZh'e68'L 000 000
G8'vIE'c9 000 000 68'v/€'e9 000 000
9/'€60'86C  66'/CE'EE 01°220'LL 20'€58'89¢2 #0'09€'vS 6£'69v'681-
IviOoL | auoz | euoz Z auoz
pung Ao ajjlanosises) gjnronsen  Bugpue ssol | auoz
PLin<g A0S) pund J8jepn puni Jemag pund ilemesg

610Z ‘L£ 1840100 JO sY
sse|) Aq 1rAYs 9suejeg

Jo1}SIg SOIMIRS

«NWLWOoY 3|jlr0l}SED

o
sadid '3 s|Iam ‘spoefoug LT
Jomeg-puey ~

pue’

sjuswaaosdw] g Buipng

we)sAs vavos

§jossy paxid
$)98sY Juaung [ejo)

sjassy juanind 18Yip B0l
Aiojusau
Jajepp-su] predadd
¢ auoZ Jamag-esueinsu] predeld
| 8uoZ Jamesg-su| piedaid
Z auoz Jamag-suipiedald
JUNO22Y [NHGNO JOJ SIUBMOJ-J8JBM
vasn-e|qealaday pung | suoz
sojeg passjely - ¥V
SJUBLIISOAU]J PUN Jemas
yse) Aned

S1988Y JuadIny JeYio

a{tjeAla0e) SIUN0JIY |BJOL
BU0 - ¥V - 0901

a|qeAlad8y SUN0IIY

sBujaegBupyoeyn |ejot
Jemag | £ sUoZ-4iv]
pung A0S g auozZ-diy
pung A09 | 8U0Z-dIV]
puny sdwy jeyde }-Jomeg-dIv]
pun4 aAlasay | -Jemas-41v ]
pund eAtasey | -1emas-dWVYD
pung adwy jepde) |-1emes-dWYO
pung adw jepded Jajem - 41V
pung aAlessy Jo)ep - 41V
Jajepa pund ysodaqg Jowoysng
Buiyoeys - pung jeisuss)

sbuiaeg/Bupjoeyo

S)988Yy Jusling
S13ssv

s|seg [enasy
6LIEORZ)
WY 1S LL



¥ 10 z abed

\D
Ev'1L86'LG 000 000 000 £b'186'LG 000 Bupue-] ssol ¢ auoz vavosly
ZLYBL'Y 000 000 000 ZLveL'Y 000 PEOY Ose1u0d p# uonels Yy
preer'y 000 000 000 LAY A4 000 siud Aq ¢ uopeis ¥
/8°'88E'6 000 000 000 /8°'868E'6 000 I mAH Z# vonels ¥
816516 000 000 000 81'651'6 000 peoy aAnug L uopels Y
00ZP9'00E 000 000 000 00°Zy9'90E 000 ¢ suoz Bujpue ssoly sau| Jemesg
88'8GZ'v/ 000 000 000 88'85Z'v. 000 ¢ suoz-juswdinb3 Jemes
Ge'gzeE'skL 000 000 000 000 GE'82E'6YL $)90{0ad Aordui| ujeiq uLO)S | auoZ
00'€52'L8L- 000 000 000 000 00'€S.°L8IL- Jemag-z suoz "ideq pejejnunody
89'9£/'G659- 000 000 000 000 89'0£2'669- lamag | suoz uopjetdsasdeq pajenunddy
66'2LE'6L 000 000 000 000 66'CLE'6. oqly so7 g odwed uoiEls Y1
£6'2£2'L6 000 000 000 000 £6'2€2'16 PAIE 8]IfACJ)SED LOREIS YT
¥t'665'09 000 000 000 000 ¥°'665'09 BAY SJUO [8Q UOREIS W1
60'789'LY 000 000 000 000 60°'789'LY BpUIT BIA UOREIS BN
09'1.£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'1L£6'89 sau|] Jameg ofoD OO
LEE6L'EL 000 000 000 000 LEE6L'EL soU|7 Jomag pAIg BlllA0I}SeD
6L'¥PS'0LS 000 000 000 000 61PPS'0LS sau|7 Jemeg 8||lA0lise)
05'602'v.Z2 000 000 000 00°000'L 0S'602'€L2 sjuswaaoidw g Buip|ing Jemes
00'000'12 000 000 000 000 00'000'L2 ofog olop Jojeseuss
0'S6L'8LL 000 000 000 000 v0'S6L'8L1 s|Ae(-uepies) eeg UOHEIS Wi
80°206'L€ 000 000 000 000 80°206'LE PAIG ojllA0)SED JOjRIBUAL)
00°000'L 000 000 000 000 00°000'L Jemeg Z sU0Z-yayIs
0S'8v6'C 000 000 000 000 05'8v6'Z lemeg | 8UOZ-YAYIS
00°009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009'6 80e|d BpU{T BIA JOjRlIBURD)
89°208'¥8 000 000 000 000 89°'/08'¥8 juswidinb3 Jemes
6L'E9L'08E 000 000 000 000 6£°€91'08€ 8)ONJ | J8URB|D JOMES
S0'6LS'L 000 000 000 000 S0'GLG'. lejjei) JeA Jomes Z86L
26'925'L6 000 000 00°000'S 000 26'926'98 81D /M }211 dm)iold LOOZ 18mes
89'2/6'1G.'9- 000 000 89°2.6°L6L'9- 000 000 lejep) uonedaidag pajeInwnddy
lz'see'tel 000 000 izsze'18l 000 000 woyshs Aljowsiet
PL'SLO'EEL 000 000 L 'GLO'EEL 000 000 juswdinbz Bujdwing
90'6€Z'L161 000 000 90'6£Z'L6L 000 000 juswdinb3 210
cL'oP6'vy 000 000 cL'ob8'vy 000 000 swdinb3 doys
GTES'LE 00°0 000 GZ'ES8'LE 000 000 Jofes}-oep
8. 0sP'L¥L 000 000 82°06¥'L¥L 000 000 sony/syons )
£9°'162'LE 000 000 £9'16Z°LE 000 000 sjuelpAy
GE'ZO0'CSE 000 000 GE'ZO0'EOE 000 00'0 sIej9|
WLOL Z auoz L U0z | euoz ¢ auoz Z 8uoz
pun4 Aog) 8j|jA0NSED ajjaonses  Bujpue ssop | suoz
pund AocS ptind JOJeAA pund lomes pun. Jamag
6L0Z ‘1€ 1840J00 JO SY
Ad 12~ siseg (enuaay
sse|) Aq }J»ys aouejeg oy

31011)8](g SOIIAIS Ay:dNWILOY B]|IACLISED T



¥ jo ¢ ebey

sysodag 99jAI9S JUBIPAH o

00°005'V 000 000 00°00S'y 000 000 '
0001225 000 000 00012'LS 000 000 sysodaQ Aunoag Jawwo)sny et
0v'080°CL 000 000 GE'v00'9 FYATAAL 8.°9¥8'S lloshed painday
09¥68'vL 000 000 16°20L'CE ov'68Y'L 1620L'ee UO[JRIBA P2INJIJY
000 000 000 000 Z6EL Z6EL- uopnguuo) ssafojdwl-jyeuag pauysg syIdied
000 000 000 000 0004 00°0L- ajqefed dwo) pessyjeq
GE'060'EE 000 000 GE'060'EE 000 000 Jajepr-smojju| pauajeq
02'28¢e'L 000 000 000 0Z'2sE'L 000 ¢ Jomag JN-SMOJJU| parIajaQ
00°96€'2 000 000 000 000 0095¢'2 Z Jemag-smoyjjuj peuajeq
soll|IqelT JuaunD JBYI0
saiiiqe| Jusuny
sanqe
L o ALIND3 2 SAILIMIAVIT
L2°0SS'ZYL'BL S6'¥LL'LSZ £2'0EV'8LL S9'ZLY'Z0Z'B  LY'909'PS0'L  29'906'60P'S S13asSsY IV.LOL
6L°L2€'962 000 000 GL'125'101 0429622 ve1E2'2LL sjassy JoyjQ [ejol
00°'96€'9- 000 000 000 000 00'96€£'9- uopezILowWY Xxauuy ofo) ciol
00°000'SL 000 000 000 000 00°000'SL y38f014 uopzexsuuy ofon clol
00'855'9v- 000 000 000 000 00°855'9t~ uojezjuowy AsIovL V8O
61'899'20L 000 000 000 000 61°699'201 3509 uoyeziueBio SOOI VSO
8€ pZS'pL- 000 000 8E'VES VI~ 000 000 o9 |eBa GZ llom-uopezHOWY
8€'vZS'VL 000 000 8E'vZs'vL 000 000 so94 jefia"] asueu4 g2 llom
00°000'GL- 000 000 00°000'G1L- 000 000 o4 (efa7 Joy puog-uopezuowy
00°000'6L 000 000 00°000'cl 000 000 lun-see [ebe soeuysy puog
96'GLL - 000 000 96'GL2'YL- 000 000 pazipouly $3s09 puog Z8e6l
96'6.L'L 000 000 96'644'7) 000 000 s3s09 puog Z86l
00°006'} 000 000 000 000 00°006°L 8340 SUORNQUIUOD-SMOLIIND PaLIJOQ-Z 10MOS
00°006°L 000 000 000 00'006'L 000 H3d40 SUOHNQUIUOD-SMOLINO PaLIBRQ-E J19MIS TTIN
00°059'9 000 000 000 000 00°059'9 83d0 SUORNqUIUOD-SMOLING PoLIdja(l-| Jomas
00°055'8 000 000 00°0S5'8 000 000 2340 UoHNQUILOD SMOIINO PoLIaeg-101epp
0Z'£99'02 000 000 000 000 0Z'£99'02 Z 49MaS-SMOlINQ poLiejaq
SL°L16'C6 000 000 G1'116'26 000 000 Igjepr-smolIng pelieyeQ
0.°299'02 000 000 000 02'299'02 000 £ Jomag TN-sMoINO paueyeq
G6'80€'CL 000 000 000 000 G6'808'2L | Jomeg-SMoIINQ pelisjeq
sjassy 18410
16'6ZL'v18'S 000 19°'62.'6 89°LL¥'860'v _ 02'¥19'gee by 896'ELE'L sjessy pex|d [ejoL
19'62L'6 000 19'62L'6 000 000 00°0 PHOM 843 JO Jajua) eyoyduy-ubls peetjiaag ajjjaoiised
ZEP60'GEL- 000 000 000 ZE'#60'GEL- 000 Bujpue ssoy ¢ auoz uonejdaideq paje|nwunddy
TVLOL Z auoz | auoz } euoz ¢ euoz Z euoz
pung Ao ajliaonsen gjiinosisen Bujpue ssopy | suoz
pungd A0S) pund JalBAA N 19Meg pun4 Jamag

610Z ‘1€ 18q0300 Jo SY

sse|) Aq )7 ~ys asuejeg
121)S1(] SOIIALBS ApdNUUWIOY) BY|IAOS}ISED

s|seq |ensoay

6LEOR)

WY 15:L1



¥ Jo ¢ ofieg

LLOES'TVL'BL S6'PLL'IST £Z'0Ey'8.LL S9'ZLY'TOZ'8  L¥'909'PSO°L 2y'906'6¥1'8
LLZLO'P09'LL S6'PLL'LGE €2 0EP'BLL 8€°1.9'826'L  95°189°L06 68 #50'88Z 8
86°£.0'08BL- PE vho- 61°€00'18 e LYBPLL ZlL'9v8'l5- GO'ZE0'PTE-
£6'€E2'629'y  86°90L'65L ob v69'L6%- 19'0268'862'L 6L'0VP'6LL sv'oLr'68Y'e
0029529 000 000 000 go'o 00295'29.L
00'2LL'vES'E 0070 o000 00'2LL'PES'E 000 000
Ly'6v8'291 00°0 000 000 Ly'6p8'2ol 000
2o'eee’LL 000 00’0 000 c0'8eT'LL 000
GLpLL'SSe's 000 000 00°0 000 GL'vLL'GSE'S
vy LTl 668 000 v 121L'G6S 000 000 000
R AWA: ] Le'zLL'es 00’0 000 000 00°0
12'980'048'C 000 000 2.°980'048'C 000 000
00'8LS'BES 000 00’0 LT \WL'ETT G8'vZ6'2StL 88°168'L9)
00'86Z'SLE 00'0 00’0 00'v¥€2'68 00'0E8'SEL Q0 pEZ'68
00°000'.2 000 000 000 00'000'22 000
00°000'06 000 000 000 00°000'06 000
00'0c8'6l 000 000 000 000 00'0€8'61
00°0£8'61 000 oo 000 00°0£8'61 000
00'#0P'69 000 000 000 000 00'¥0¥'69
00'veZ'88 000 000 00'veEZ'68 000 000
00°0ZZ'E2C 000 000 227208 PEL mm.go_mp 88°/19'2L
00'02Z'eee 00’0 00°0 )2 0S'PEL §8'¥60°'9L 88°219'2L
Gi'98.'GC 00’0 D00 00°0 000 Imw.mmn_mw
VL0l Z auoz L U0z | auoz ¢ auoz Z auoz
pung Ao o]jiaoiises) ajiacaisen  Buppue ssopw | aut0Z
pund A0L) puUNn4 18lEAA pun4 Jemes pUund lamasg
6102 ‘i€ 4890300 jo sV
sse|) Aq )7 ys 9suejeqg

191}S1q S92IAIeS 3L=EEoo sjironsED

ALIND3 2 SAILTIAVIT TVLOL

Anb3 w10
awoouj 38N
sBujure3 psujelay - 006¢
Jamoeg-sjessy [ejden uj pajseati|
lejepr-sjassy [eyded ug pajsaau|
asuejeg pung ¢ auoz Bujpue] ssop Jamas
Bu)pue- ssop Jomes ¢ auoz suolippy [enden
asuejeg pund g g | 9U0Z Jomas
asuejeqg pund s{|1ACJISED~A0D) | 8UOZ
aosuejeq ping o{o CIOW-A0S) Z auoZ
asuejeg pun4 to)epA

Aynbg

sapijiqel lejol
sefiiiqe|] uual Buoq mo)

anQ uojuod Jusiind-ptog vasn

alqeded ueot-puog vasn
Z Jemas-Ajjiqel] g§3d0 18N
£ 1omas TN Atlige] 9340 18N
Jomog-Ajiqel §3d0 18N
1s1epM-ANligel 93d0 I8N
sepige|] wie ) Buoq
sapy|Iqe| Juaiun) |ejoL
sejuHqel Juaung 18410 |ejoL
1 JOMIS-SMO[JU| padlaje(

s{seq |eniooy
ghieoTy
WY 1S:L}



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER =

FIONA MA, CPA §: ;

PMIA Performance Report
Average |
Quarter to | Maturity
Date Daily Yield*| Date Yield | ({in days)

11/12/19 2.12 2.17 212
11/13/19 2.11 2.17 212
11/14/19 2.10 2.17 213
11/15/19 2.10 2.17 216
11/16/19 2.10 2.17 216
11/17/19 2.10 2.17 216
11/18/19 2.10 2.16 215
11/19/19 2.10| 2.16 214
11/20/19 2.09 2.16 212
11/21/19 2.08 2.16 213
11/22/19 2.08 2.16 212
11/23/19 2.08 2.16 212
11/24/19 2.08 2.16 212
11/25/19 2.08 2.15 212
11/26/19 2.08 2.15 211
11/27/19 2.07 215 220
11/28/19 2.07 2.15 220
11/29/19 2.07 2.15 220
11/30/19 2.07 2.15 218
12/01/19 2.07 2.15 217
12/02/19 2.07 2.15 219
12/03/19 2.07 2.14 218
12/04/19 2.07 2.14 218
12/05/19 2.06 2.14 219
12/06/19 2.06 2.14 221
12/07/19 2.06 214 221
12/08/19 2.06 214 221
12/09/19 2.06 2.14 223
12/10/19 2.06 2.14 224
12/11/19 2.05 2,13 225
12/12/19 2.05 2.13 228

*Daily yietd does not reflect capital gains or losses

View Prior Month Daily Rates

LAIF Performance Report
Quarter Ending 09/30/19

Apportionment Rate: 245
Earnings Ratio:  .00006701807521016
Fair Value Factor:  1.001642817
Paily:  2.25%
Quarter to Date:  2.34%
Average Life: 185

PMIA Average Monthly
Effective Yields

Nov 2019  2.103
Oct 2019  2.190
Sep 2019  2.280

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition
11/30/19
$86.9 billion

Commercial

Paper Loans
1.27% 0.70%

Time Deposits
5.51%

Certificates of

Deposit/Bank
Notes
16.86%
Treasuries
55.63%
Agencies

14.01%

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the ColPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to
Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 (a).

Based on data avaifable as of 12/12/2019



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of November 29, 2019

Ending balance as of October 31, 2018

MECHANICS BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
Interest Earned

NSF Check and Bank Fee

Expenses {Checks Written)

Misc. Over-Short

Ending Balance for General Fund

MECHANICS BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUNC

Beginning Balance

New Deposits (opened accounts)

Interest Earned

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND

Beginning Balance
Quarterly Interest Earned
Ending Balance for LAIF

CAMP FUND

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized GAIN (Loss)

Ending Balance Cal TRUST

$11,799,633.80

238,093.76

88,083.65

4,565.31

3.59

0.00
(116,303.09)

0.87

214,444.09

63,374.85
1,100.00
1.00
(2,820.00)

61,655.85

8,684,741.86
0.00
8,684,741.86

119,339.75
184.72

119,524.47

236,094.86
365.44

236,460.30

2,457,988.72
3,993.25
{4,862.50)

2,457,119.47

[New Balance as of November 29, 2019

11,773,946.04 |




Date

11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019

11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019

11/7/2019

11/7/2019

11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/7/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019

11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019

List of Checks for November 2019

Number Name
General Fund Checking

25985
25986
25087
25088
25089
25990
25991
25992
25093
25994
25995
25996
25897
25998
25999
26000
26001
26002

26003
26004
26005
26006
26007
26008

26009

26010

26011-

260116
26017

Airgas NCN

All Safe Security Alarm
Aramark Uniform Service

ATE&T

CA Water Service Company
Carmel Marian Corporation
Castroville Auto Parts

Eudoxio Crozco Jr.

Exxon Mobile

GreatAmerica Financial Services
Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

MNS Engineers, Inc.

Monterey Bay Air Resources Dis
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Monterey County-Tax Collector
Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
Pacific Gas & Electric

continued

continued

continued

Porter & Lasiewicz CPAs
Principal Life Group

Redshift Internet Services
Tokay Software

USA Blue Book

Visa-Eric

continued

continued

continued

Visa-Lidia

continued

Visa-Raoberto

continued

continued

District Employees’

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
CalPERS-Health

ACWA JPIA

Adriana Melgoza

continued

Airgas NCN

Aramark Uniform Service
BAVCO

Castroville Hardware

Memo

Well Site Supplies

Alarm Service Fee

Work Pants for General Manager (3)
Monthly Telephone Service

Water Meters a Lift Stations Zone 2
Garbage Disposal Fees

Parts & Supplies

Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement
Fuel for Vehicles

Lease of Sorter & Postage Machine
Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement
ACWA JPIA HR Conference Exp
Engineer Fees for Various Projects
Annual Generator Permit Fee
Water Testing Fees

Property Taxes

Legal Fees

Well Sites

Office

Street Lights Zone 1

Street Lights Zone 2

Annual Audit Fees 2018-2019
Employees Monthly Life Insurance
DSL Services

Annual Support-Backflow Software
Parts & Supplies

Air Purifier for Office

Parts & Supplies for Well Sites
SCADA Equipment

Bank Fees

2 Months Web Service

Operators Cellular Phones & Misc
Parts & Supplies for Well Sites
Safety Vest for Operators

Tools & Equipment

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Employees Health Benefits-Novembe:

Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
11-19-2018 Board Meeting

Per Diem-Meals-ACWA Conference
Well Site Supplies

Operators Uniforms & Office Mats
Backflow Equipment for Repairs
Parts & Supplies

A AR AP AR DPRERAAARE AP ANDRARANEN NN NN H R

7 €A 6N N R A A A N &R A A R N

Amount

239.31
213.00
92.61
363.75
35.18
51.13
23.68
40.00
548.94
462.26
40.00
366.56
4,240.00
474.00
1,072.00
704.74
1,312.50
11,617.15
189.89
3,907.03
380.59
15,950.00
111.06
69.99
270.00
1,004.30
592.57
1,062.38
1,351.04
39.00
249.90
85.47
312.77
212.86
176.94

11,951.00
2,098.00
5,408.96

920.78
1,388.26
1,733.27

12,654.76

1,077.13
100.00
125.00

48.75
543.54
278.39
547.87



List of Checks for November 2019

Date Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking
11/20/2019 26024 Computer Guy-Tom Fish Office Repair/Maintenance Computer: § 180.00
11/20/2019 26025 Cosme Padilla 11-19-2019 Board Meeting 3 100.00
continued Per Diem-Meals-ACWA Conference $§ 125.00
11/20/2019 26026 Eric Tynan Reimbursement Well 3 Part 3 779.98
continued Per Diem-Meals-ACWA Conference 3§ 125.00
11/20/2019 26027 Glenn Oania 11-19-2019 Board Meeting 3 100.00
11/20/2019 26028 Void Void 8 S
11/20/2019 26029 Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss Legal Fees 5 406.00
11/20/2019 26030 Office Depot, Inc. Office Supplies $ 361.81
11/20/2019 26031 Optimum Business Services Supplies for Postage Machine $ 355.11
11/20/2019 26032 Pacific Gas & Electric Steel Garage $ 18.67
continued Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2 $ 1,118.70
11/20/2018 26033 Ronald J. Stefani 11-18-2019 Board Meeting $ 100.00
continued Per Diem-Meals-ACWA Conference § 125.00
11/20/2018 26034 SWRCB Accounting Office Annual Water System Fees $ 2625.00
11/20/2019 26035 Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc. Meonthly Copy Machine Fees $ 45.60
26036-
26041 District Employees’
11/21/2019 26043 Void 26039 Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 12,162.30
11/21/2019 26042 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 2,098.00
11/21/2019 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 472442
11/21/2019 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes 3 906.98
11/21/2019 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,381.01
11/21/2019 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,726.20
Total General Fund-Checking
$ 116,303.09
Customer Deposit Fund
11/8/2019 3887 Gabino Resendiz Deposit Refund $ 60.00
11/8/2019 3888 MPE Deposit Refund 3 800.00
11/8/2019 3889 Zumwalt Construction, Inc. Deposit Refund $ 1,600.00
11/29/2019 3890 Gordon Neal Deposit Refund $ 60.00
11/29/2019 3891 Mayson Jacinto Deposit Refund $ 44.68
11/29/2019 3892 Tomasa Gracida Rubio Deposit Refund $ 35.71
11/29/2019 3893 Maclovio Escobedo Deposit Refund 3 43.88
11/29/2019 3894 Castroville CSD November Closures 3 175.73
Total Customer Deposit Fund $ 2,820.00

o W
"t
.



Year 2020 Calendar — United States

lofl

Calendar for Year 2020 (United States)

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print. html?year=2020&cou...

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 91011
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 345 678
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Su
1
8

15

22

29

March
Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
2 3 4 56 7
9 10 11 1213 14
16 17 18 19 20 21
23 24 25 26 27 28
30 31

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4546 7809

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Su

7
14
21
28

June
Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 11 12 13
15 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 27
29 30

July

'Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9101

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 45 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 3

Su

13
20
27

September
Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
7 8 9 10 1112
14 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30

November

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8§ 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

|
Su

e
|13

20
27

December
Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9 10 11 12
14 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 31

Calendar geﬁerated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

12/12/2019, 4:19 PM



